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In 1983, business, civic, and educational Education, the State Department of Education
leaders in West Virginia created the West and County Boards of Education welcome and

Virginia Education Fund. support the Fund and its efforts.

Distinguished as the nation's first statewide The effect of the Education Fund on the
education fund, the West Virginia Education public schools in West Virginia has been
Fund is a catalyst for private sector significant.

The results are greater public

involvement in schools, reduced

isolation of the schools from

their communities, enhanced
learning experiences for
children in school and
valued, independent
research.

involvement in public school
improvement. Its programs
share a single focus: to entich
the opportunities available

in public schools with

private resources.
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The Education Fund's
Board of Directors includes
business, industry, civic, The Education Fund's
efforts are financed
through contributions
from business and
industry, individuals and

foundations.




President's Message

A few years ago, only a handful of people
viewed West Virginia as a leader in public
school improvement. However, as our state
prepares to enter the next century, West
Virginia is now nationally recognized as a
maodel due to the tremendous strides we have
macle to better
the system.
The Education
Fund takes
considerable
pride in being
a part of this
progress.

The Education
Fund is
uniquely
positioned
among the various groups striving for further
advancement in our state's public school
system. Because we focus on benefits to
students, the Fund is recognized as an
independent and objective organization. The
Fund has helped change the landscape of the
public school system and our programs,
services and research initiatives continue to
build the needed trust and collaboration
among the state's education and business
leaders.

We are pleased to have contributed to the
creation of Senate Bill 300: The Jobs Through
Education Act. This landmark legislation
incorporates many of the recommendations of
two of the Education Fund's studies,
Achieving Despite Adversity, and Ready
Jor What? The bill articulates a strategy for
changing the way our students are taught,
implementing more challenging instructional
goals and objectives, and providing more
direction to students on career preparation.
This legislation is a tremendous way to help
move our schools forward in meeting and
exceeding the educational needs of students for
success in the next century.

= - 2

We have expanded the scope of the Education
Fund so that we can better serve the needs of
our constituency. WOW (Working On
Wellness) has been incorporated into the
Fund, and this initiative will facilitate wellness
programs and activities in the state's schools to
help eliminate poor health as a barrier to
learning.

Ourbroad business connections developed
over the years will be utilized through Tech
Corps - West Virginia, another new unit of the
Fund. The purpose of this initiative is to
connect all classrooms to the Internet and
organize technology-literate people from
communities to provide technical support and
training on how to incorporate new
technologies into our public school system.

The Education Fund also has expanded its
long-standing relationship with the Claude
Worthington Benedum Foundation, which has
been generous with its financial support for
many years. Vivian Owens, the Fund's long-
time executive director, is now on-loan to lead
the new Benedum Center for Education
Reform at West Virginia University. It is an
honor for both her and the Fund that she be
recruited to direct this project. We were
pleased to appoint Emily Papadopoulos as
acting executive director. She has responded
with enthusiastic and competent leadership.

It has been a true privilege to serve as Presi-
dent of the Education Fund for the past two
years. In this time, I have had the opportunity
to work closely with a Board that has been
involved and has provided outstanding
direction for the Fund, a staff that provides the
highest level of service to our constituents and
volunteers who contribute greatly to the
success of the Education Fund.
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Lewis N. McManus

Director's Comments - B

If the charge to "Think globally, act locally,"
resonates with you, so will the activities of the
West Virginia Education Fund for 1996. In
this year of significant transition, the
organization has matured into one with
considerable influence in the education reform
and policy making arenas, while maintaining
its long-established investments in local school
and community-level improvements. Several
activities and changes have propelled the Fund
into new spheres.

Staft activities this year have ranged from
providing Read Aloud training to Shepherd
College's Men's Basketball Team, to hosting a
statewide conference for Local School
Improvement Councils and assisting partners
such as the West Virginia Department of
Education and West Virginia's Office of
School to Work with activities such as setting
standards, selecting new statewide assessments
and conducting field research in the "career
majors" established with the passage of Senate
Bill 300. Similarly, the persistent work of the
staff and advisory members in the Partnerships
in Education Program have moved the
Education Fund very close to becoming

the first state in the nation to have secured
business or community partners for each of
its public schools.

)

A new connection between the Education
Fund, West Virginia's public schools, and the
world, has been established through Tech
Corps - West Virginia. This effort to secure
and provide technical assistance to schools
connecting to the Internet has resulted in the
Fund coming "on-line" and a plan to develop
a homepage on WorldWide Web.

Educating the public on significant policy
issucs and promoting our research findings
have been two significant areas for outreach by
the Education Fund Board members and staff
this year. Presentations on our studies have

been made to civic leaders, teachers,
superintendents, parents, and at a variety of
conferences.

The Fund is pleased to welcome Monica
Twyman as its Working on Wellness
Coordinator and
Dr. Linda Crone
asa research
specialist with the
Fund's Education
Policy Research
Institute to its
staff this year.
And the departure
of Vivian Owens
for an on-loan
position with
West Virginia
University has
established a connection between the Fund's
work and teacher education.

With the generous support of the Claude
Worthington Benedum Foundation, the
Education Fund has been able to communicate
with its "customers," learning program

results, areas for improvement, and the most
valued aspects of the Fund's work.

Completed in August, the organizational
evaluation points to the many successes but
also provides insight into the need for more
effective communication and program
coordination. Implementing the
recommendations outlined in the report will
provide for continuing transition and improve-
ment at the West Virginia Education Fund in
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—— Introduction

The West Virginia Education Fund has six
programs under its auspices - all of which
involve the private sector working together
with public education, community leaders,
parents and policy makers to provide students
with the academic, technical, social and
problem-solving skills needed to be well
prepared for life in a competitive and global
society. Evidence corroborates the link
between student achievement and committed
communities, and it is gratifying to know that
West Virginia and the nation are confirming
the importance of the Education Fund's
initiatives to encourage excellence in the
state's public schools.

The Education Fund's programs foster learn-
ing and an understanding of issues that affect
learning, and help today's students function at

A student at Cheat Lake Elmentary School in
Monongalia County learns about "salt weater
Sriends" as part of a Read Aloud activity based on
the book On the Ocean Floor.

the highest levels necessary to confront
greater academic challenges and reach new
academic heights,

The mission of the Education Fund is to
advance the quality of public education in
West Virginia by:

(1) promoting cooperation and communi-
cation between public schools and the
private sector;

(2) recognizing and encouraging excel-
lenceand innovation in teachingand the
learning process;

(3) providing students and teachers witha
realistic picture of the world of work and
better understanding of the preparation
needed for employment; and

(4) providing research and analysis
regarding critical education issues in West
Virginia.

The organization has made a long-term
commitment to advancing the quality of
education in West Virginia. The Education
Fund continues to utilize the resources of the
private sector and select approaches where
its contributions can provide the most
benefit to the state's students and public
school system.

Minigrants for Classroom Projects

Minigrants for Classroom Projects are
competitive grants of up to $500 that are
awarded by the Education Fund to teachers in
support of innovative projects that make
learning fun and stimulating for students, and
for valuable approaches to learning for which
no public funds are available.

The small grants afford teachers the
opportunity to test their ideas about
curriculum content and technique. Teachers
design projects covering a broad range of
subjects spanning primary through secondary
curricula, and often involve parents, commu-
nity members and other parts of the school
population in addition to the targeted students.

Minigrants are awarded based on the academic
and creative value of the proposals, and
provide direct support to the most critical
working relationship in education; the one
between teacher and student. Through the
grants, West Virginia teachers have enabled
students to conduct geological digs and expedi-
tions, run a radio station, write books, and
experience entrepreneurial ventures such as a
student-managed school store. The results of
completed projects illustrate how small grants
can make a big difference in the classroom.

The program also recognizes and rewards
teachers for their dedication and commitment
toward excellence in education, and attracts
attention to the effective efforts of schools and
teachers.

Minigrant winners are sclected by volunteer
review committees comprised of educators,
business people and others who are
representative of the communities in the
particular regions. The committee members
funded the projects listed beginning on page
206 of this report.

Students anxiously awail for a butterfly o relecase

Jromits bome, The students learned about the
growth process of a butterfly and raised their
own butteryfly through Sheila McEldowney's
minigrant, "We Learn and Grow as Natitre
Grows, " which was conducted at Nutter Fort
Primary School in Harrison County.

The Education Fund also offered Parental
Involvement Awards, which are competitive
grants to stimulate educators and community
members to work together on school-based
projects to encourage parents to become more
involved in the education of their children.
These grants, sponsored by the Union Carbide
Foundation, Inc., may be up to $1,000 each
and often support projects that involve parents
as co-learners with their children. A list of
winners is on page 32.




———— Partnerships in Education

partnerships in Education links schools and
businesses or other community orgzmizations
i Coopera{ivc and mutually beneficial
relationships. The program I)l:()\’iclcs a means
by which schools can benefit from ‘thc sharing
of human resources and expertise from busi-
ness, and does not focus on financial contribu-
tions to the schools. Ultimately, partnerships
serve the interests of the students, schools,
businesses and communities as a whole.

The objectives of the program are: (1) to
bring business people into the schools to
work with students, teachers and administra-
tors on projects that educators think will be
helpful and business people feel qualified to
accomplish; (2) to give students and teachers
4 realistic picture of the business world and of
the pl-eparation students need for success; (3)
to supplement classroom studies with relevant
learning experiences in business and industry;
and, (4) to give business people an
understanding of the education system, how it
works, its strengths and its problems.

Each partnership develops its unique set of
cooperative activities. A partnership has a
steering committee that evaluates school data,
determines what will improve academic
achievement and then builds activities to meet
those needs. Among the opportunities for
partnerships include curriculum development,
student internships, tutoring arrangements,
classroom speakers, student incentive
programs, surplus equipment donations,
teacher summer employment, enhancing
student technology skills, and career explora-
tion and preparation that help students acquire
the necessary academic, social and workplace
readiness skills needed for success.

The Partnerships in Education Advisory
Committee, chaired by Michael Albert, made
significant strides in 1996 to link remaining
schools with businesses, With more than 315

Governor Gaston Caperton (left) assisted the Education
Fund with the presentation of Partnerships in
Education Awards to representatives of six of the state's
most exemplery school-business partnerships.

public schools (96 percent) participating in the
program, West Virginia has one of the largest
initiatives of its kind in the country and should
become the first state to have all public
schools engaged with business partners.

The Education Fund continues to recognize
the exemplary efforts of the state's partnerships
through Partnerships in Education Awards.
Winners in 1995-96 were: Birch River
Elementary and Blue Ribbon Sport and

Trophy Shop (Nicholas County); Liberty
Elementary and Monongahela Power Company
(Hancock County); Madison Elementary and
West Liberty State College (Ohio County);
Wheeling Middle and Wheeling Power
Company and Cooey-Bentz Furniture
Company (Ohio County); Wirt County High
and Westvaco Corp. (Wirt County); and,
Fairmont Senior High and Monongahela Power
Company (Marion County).

A list of school-business partnerships in West
Virginia begins on page 35 of this repot.

The College Bound Program is intended to
encourage more of West Virginia's high school
graduates to continue their education at the
college or post-secondary level. The program
facilitates the idea that attending college is an
option for all students in West Virginia.

The goals of the program, which began in 1987
are: (D) identifying and lessening financial,
attitudinal and other barriers, real or perceived,
that affect parents' and students' decisions
about college; (2) functioning as a convener
around this issue and as a clearinghouse and
resource for educators, students, parents, and
community and business members; and (3)
increasing and enhancing awareness about the
changing economic base and promoting realis-
tic avenues for students to prepare successfully
for the future.

]

A Day On Campus

This component enables students in grades four
through nine to visit a college or university in
West Virginia for a meaningful experience with
college life. The program has enabled more
than 44,000 students and thousands of parent
chaperones to make the visits since 1988. The
Education Fund, through the sponsorship of
Ashland Inc., pays up to one-half the cost of
the trip up to $100 per school each year.

The trips provide inspiration for a number of
students, many of whom are subsequently
convinced that attending college is feasible and
realize that to do so requires planning and the
attainment of strong academic skills. Teachers
also report that the visits provide opportunities
for students to see options other than local
jobs, and for the first time cause students to
consider what they want to accomplish with
their lives.

A directory describing the appropriate
procedures for arranging visits is sent each year

College Bound — —

to all West Virginia schools with students in
grades four through nine.

Scholarship Directory

A Scholarship Directory, a component of the
program for the past seven years, is intended to
encourage more of West Virginia's high
school graduates to take advantage of financial
aid available to continue their education at a
college or university. Designed to help re-
move some of the financial barriers that may
keep students from attending college, the
publication presents information about schol-
arships that are available from companies and
organizations that conduct business or are
located in West Virginia. Additionally, the
directory contains information regarding the
entire financial aid process, the forms involved
and the different types of grants and loans that
are available.

Jeanne Gasiorowski (right standing), of the Center
Jor Educational Technologies at Wheeling Jesttit

College, leads an experiment for sixth grade
students from Ceameron Elementary School in
Mearshall County. The stidents were perticipating
in an A Day on Campus visit.




The West Virginia Business and Education
Alliance was founded in 1991 as a unit of the
Education Fund and an affiliate of the
National Business Roundtable (BRT). The
BRT has endorsed nine essential components
of a successtul education system that the
Alliance seeks to implement in West Virginia.

The Alliance has focused its efforts particularly
on the implementation of rigorous academic
standards which are measured by reliable tests
and assessments. In addition, the Alliance has
recognized the potential of Local School
Improvement Councils (LSICs) to improve
schools and has worked to make LSICs as
effective as possible. This year, the Alliance
sponsored a successful statewide conference
that was attended by more than 300 members
of LSICs from across the state,

The Alliance recognized nine exemplary
LSICs with Progress Awards. The winners'
actions include increasing community involve-
ment in the school, improving test scores,
addressing health needs of students and

the community, implementing new

school discipline policies, and proposing
alternatives to local and state
board of education policies through
the waiver process.

Councils receiving awards of $1,000
each in recognition of their work and
accomplishments were: Chandler
Elementary (Kanawha County); Hacker
Valley Elementary (Webster County),
Hodgesville Elementary (Upshur
County); Hurricane High (Putnam
County); Ivydale Elementary (Clay
County); Kimball Elementary
(McDowell County); Madison
Elementary (Ohio County); Stollings

'y

WYV Business and Education Alliance

In the area of standards, the Alliance built
upon its October 1995 release of the report,
Ready for What? What Business Expects,
What Higher Education Requires, What
Students Need by conducting four "em-
ployer panels" that explored four career
majors as established by Senate Bill 300: The
Jobs Through Education Act. The Act directs
schools to focus more of their efforts on
career preparation for students and to work
with businesses to help students develop
many of the skills identified in Ready for
What?

The Alliance is co-chaired by John R. Hall,
Chairman of Ashland Inc., and Dr. E. Linn
Draper, Chairman and CEO of American
Electric Power Company. The Alliance's
work is coordinated by an executive commit-
tee made up of representatives from these
additional corporations: Ashland Coal, Inc.,
Banc One West Virginia Corporation, Bell
Atlantic - West Virginia, CSX Transportation,
E.l. DuPont de Nemours Co., Inc., Kmart
Corporation, Union Carbide Corporation, and
United Parcel Service.

Read Aloud West Virginia

Read Aloud West Virginia is a broad-based
volunteer effort that seeks to motivate chil-
dren to want to read. Recognizing that all
human beings are motivated to do those
activities they find enjoyable, Read Aloud's
primary purpose is to provide a "commercial"
for reading that introduces children to the
pleasure reading can provide.

A program of the Education Fund since 1992
and funded to date by the Claude Worthington
Benedum Foundation, Read Aloud has sought
to establish individual county programs in
each of the state's 55 counties. Read Aloud
offers participating counties a variety of
enrichment programs from which to choose.

The largest component of the program,
Readers in Schools, involves trained volun-
teers who visit classrooms regularly to share
good books and their love of reading with
students. These readers offer students a
powerful live commercial for reading which
results in greater student interest in books
and reading. More than 5,000 volunteers
have been trained and are reading to ap-
proximately 65,000 children in 52 counties.

The "Students Reading To Students" segment
of the program is growing rapidly, as each
year more public school students and college
students are reading aloud to younger stu-
dents. Among the benefits of such student
interaction are increased self-esteem and
exposure to volunteerism for the older
students, and the realization for the younger
students that reading is important for all ages.

Book trunks have been provided to county
organizations to ensure that volunteer readers
have access to a diversified selection of
quality and age-appropriate books. The

Volunteer Laiwra Webrle reads aloud to a group of
Jirst grade students. Wehrle is among the bun-
dreds of community volunteers who participate in
Read Aloud West Virginia of Kanaiwha County.

The program, for the third consecutive year,
conducted a statewide conference that con-
vened volunteers, teachers, parents, librarians
and others to share successes and learn about
additional ways that Read Aloud could benefit
their counties. Attracting more than 400
participants, the conference focused on book
selections for read aloud sessions, and included
workshops with nationally recognized authors.

A new initiative, "Men's Summer Reading
Brigade," was conducted at two schools in
Kanawha County to provide students with an
opportunity to interact with men who value
reading and to combat the loss of academic
skills during the summer that many students
experience because of a lack of mental
stimulation.

In early 1997, county read aloud organizations
will be provided with a Read Aloud Resource
Kit. Funded by a grant from the Ronald

Nick Belmont (right), a general science and math teacher at
Horace Mann Junior High in Kanawba County, is involved
with experimentation as part of bis teacher intern program at
Union Carbide Corporation, a member of the Alliance.

McDonald Children's Charities, the kit will
provide organizations with ideas for successful
initiatives and specific materials for developing
and expanding programs.

Elementary (Logan County); and
Waitman Barbe Elementary
(Monongalia County).

| traveling trunks have been delivered to a

i number of counties, including many in which
the distance to the nearest public library may
be considerable for volunteers.
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The Education Policy Research Institute, a
program of the Education Fund since 1991,
provides objective, timely and scholarly
research on various policy issues affecting
West Virginia's public school system. Its
work is intended to provide information for
state and county level policymakers to make
informed decisions and strategic changes for
the state's schools and students.

The mission of the Institute, which is funded
through a grant from the Claude Worthington
Benedum Foundation, is: (1) conduct research
and analysis on policy issues in public school
education and related fields; (2) educate the
public about important public school educa-
tion policy issues facing West Virginia; and (3)
encourage the use of the Institute's research to
affect the content or outcome of public policy
in West Virginia regarding public school
education.

FRAGILE

Education
In The Balance

‘WessVirginia County School Boards: Defici Experience
Fiscal Yoars 19901995

* Arnold Margolin
Fidcaton Py Reseroh s
Wéest Viegioia Eduaion Fund

The Ecucation Policy Resecarch Instifuie repoit,
Fragile: Education in the Balance, indicciles that
West Virginia's county school boards are finding

it more difficult to balance their bucgets and
maintain the quality of educational programs anc
services necessary to prepenre stiiclents.
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Education Policy Research Institute

This year the Institute released another study,
Fragile: Educationinthe Balance, which
examined the state's county school boards'
financial performance from 1990-95. The
specific objectives of the research were to
identify those factors which affected the overall
financial condition and financial soundness of
the school boards. The report also sought to
provide insight in determining why the num-
ber of school districts experiencing end-of-the-
year deficits has been increasing,

The Institute also provided a research paper,
Statewide Uniform Excess Levy of Ad Valorem
Taxes, prepared at the request of the West
Virginia Legislature that was considering a
proposal to adopt a uniform statewide excess
levy.

In addition to presentations to the Legislature,
the Institute staff was invited to discuss its
research with chambers of commerce, commu-
nity groups, county school board associations,
and county superintendents of schools.

The Institute is currently involved with a
research paper examining the relationship
between per pupil expenditures and Compre-
hensive Tests of Basic Skills. The report will
be released in early 1997. Additionally, the
staff intends in the upcoming year to embark
onamore aggressive and expanded agenda of
issues, and will be able to do so with the
addition of its new research specialist.

West Virginia's businesses, foundations,
organizations and individuals are playing an
increasingly greater role in providing private
support for our public schools through contri-
butions to the Education Fund.

The Development Committee of the Education
Fund provides the vision and leadership
necessary to meet the organization's mission.
Chaired by C.R. "Bud" Hill, Jr., the committee
uses a mix of locally-driven annual giving
campaigns throughout the state and special
events to raise the unrestricted dollars
necessary to supplement major grants from
foundations for specific programs.
By working closely with the Fund's
Board of Directors, the committee
identifies and secures individuals
who lead the campaigns in their
respective local communities,

Opportunities for Giving...

The Education Fund seeks and
accepts contributions in a variety

of ways. Gifts to the organization's
Annual Fund can be allocated by
the Board of Directors for the

areas of greatest need. This
flexibility allows the Education
Fund to add to existing programs

or take advantage of opportunities
that may arise. Contributions may
be in the form of cash or securities.
A gift of stocks or bonds often

has advantages to both the donor
and to the Education Fund.

In-kind gifts provide another
welcomed opportunity for donors to
support the course for advancing the
quality of public education in West
Virginia. The Education Fund also seeks
restricted gifts from foundations,
individuals and other sources for

specific programs.

Development —

The Education Fund is a tax exempt organiza-
tion under section 501(c)(3) of the internal
revenue code and incorporated under West
Virginia law as a not-for-profit corporation.
Contributions are deductible for income and
estate tax purposes to the extent permissible
under the law.

Special thanks is given to the Claude
Worthington Benedum Foundation for
providinglong-term financial support,
technical assistance, friendship and
inspiration to the Education Fund.

The Appalachian Strings, led by Keith Butcher (left),

a principal at Little Birch Elementeary School, volunteered to
perform at the Fall Gala in Nicholas County. The fund-raiser
Jor the Education Fund was sponsored by Bank One, West
Virginia, NA Nicholas County.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENTAUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
West Virginia Education Fund, Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of West Virginia Education Fund, Inc. as of June 30,
1996 and 1995, and the related statements of changes in net assets, and cash flows for
the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, the Fund changed its methods of accounting for contributions
and certain investments, and its method of financial reporting and financial statement

presentation.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of West Virginia Education Fund, Inc. at June 30, 1996

and 1995, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

/f«/fé & _SHebpakon

August 6, 1996
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Balance Sheet
June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1995

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - partially restricted
Short-Term Investments - partially restricted
Pledges and Grants Receivable - partially restricted
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

FURNISHINGS AND EQUIPMENT
Automobile
Office Equipment

Less Accumulated Depreciation

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities
Grants Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily Restricted
Total Net Assets

Financial Report

1995

1996 (restated)

$ 189,956 $ 157,094

710,999 681,986
29,108 2,075
15,482 15,267

045,545 856,422
12,441 12,441
43,493 42,987
55,934 55,428
36,855 27.015
19,079 28.413

$ 904,024 $ 884,835

$ 2,489 S 4,030
24,062 3,662
18,921 20,748
27,388 16,068

- - 2,500
72,860 47,008
- 2,489
365,003 379,158
526,761 456,180

891764 835,338

$ 964,624  $ 884,835

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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Statement Of Changes In Net Assets

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1995

Statement of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and June 30, 1995

Financial Report

1996 1995 (1‘@5[;1&@(_!_)7_7_7_
— — Fe_m[i(;‘ﬂm)’_ | Tc;npgrzm#y - 1995
; ? ‘estricte Restrictec ota
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Unrestrictec == 1996 (restated)
Revenue and Support i s $ 355497 § 5o 007
Gifts and Grants § 207,437 S 609,132 § 816,569 S lﬁc)),‘j(lg § REAE ’5;‘3 2 Cash From Operations
4 40 ¢ 002 - 1AMS TR i P
Investment Income 5%,16? 16,494 (]*i’fg'? f() did ) 10.010 Change in Net A,{;SCFS 5 56,426 S (152,250)
Other Income 14.105) _ - _ (14109 T Add Charge Not Affecting Cash:
- mice Depreciation 9,840 9,442
26.5 25 5 229982 355,497 585,479 : ), !
Total Revenue 226,501 025,626 852,127 Gain on Investments (29,013) e
Decrease (Increase) in Operating Assets
Net Assets Released : " Pledges Receivable (27,033) (2,075)
. o i i S22 4z . 455,313 (455.313) - - e ar ,0? ;
from Restrictions 555,045 555,045) Other Current Assets (215) (8,586)
i ) o 5205 9.816 585 .47 Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Total Support and Revenue 781,546 70,581 852,127 685,295 —(99.816) —265.479 Accounts Payable 20,400 3,662
Payroll and Related Liabilities (1,827) 3,050
Expenses _ Grants Payable 11,320 3,830
lirog\ram -Serjf_lc_es‘:’ ‘ o1 358 ] o1 358 8,749 ] 78,749 Deferred Gifis & Grants (2.500) 2,500
1(;135"’1'0?“_1 Mfm?‘ ‘;““’[_ " 75554 2 t)S 3 74 375 ) 74,375 Cash Provided (Used) by Operations 37,398 (140.427)
artners 1ups i Educatic 1 ok = ) - i F
. = 162,950
Education Policy Research 139,812 ) 159,815 ifé,zgg 126 ?(?S Cash From Investine Activities
inese Fiiears iance 129 13c = 129,13 Ay ) 0 - G ’ o .
Renc mess Education Allance fg;)éfj = 101,014 91,340 - 91,340 Purchase of Equipment (5006) (12,412)
| R‘T‘d ?lm;d o 0 3,480 27 174 - 27,174 Net Sales (Purchases) of Short-Term Investmens - 13.08
Schools Aheac 3, - 17 ’ . e T St o e o =
! Golisaa Boned 17025 ) 17.025 12,370 - /12, 379 Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 06 071 |
Other 100,573 . 100.57 46,912 - - __46912 1 . . -
. drogram Servie (58.385 . 058,385 620,335 - 620,335 Cash From Financing Activities
fotal Program Services e B Repayment of Long-Term Deby (4,030) (3,447)
" T —— 43,303 43.303 39,513 - 39,513 Cash Used by Financing Activities (4,030) (3.447)
1V llﬂélg(:’[ﬂ(f]] dl CNers = g - 1
. 31 - 77,881
) aisi 94,013 SR L - | S :
“'“fr’ 1:“;2”3)&11 . - 05 701 237 72 - _737.729 INCREASE (DECREASE) IN Casp 32,862 (143,203)
otal Expenses 95 o= —137.729 g
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (14,155) 70,581 56,426 (G2434)  (99.816)  (152,250) Cash and Cash Equivalents, Begim_ling of Year 157 094 300 297
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 189,956 $ 157,094
. - - - ol i = (_252 E?) :"’) —
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 379158 456,180 835338 ﬁ—@(l’zig : -/J'(j 185 $ 8::/ %:2
Net Assets, End of Year 5 365003 $ 526,761 891,764  § 379,158 %;L S S99.100 i _ )
= — I SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash Payments for Interest b 251 $ 622
e e

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements,

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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Notes To Financial Statements
June 30, 1996
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - The temporarily restricted class is

NOTE 1 -- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES comprised of funds which are presently available for use by expendable only for purposes

GENERAL - The West Virginia Education Fund, Inc. (the Fund) was established in 1983 as a
nonstock corporation under the laws of the State of West Virginia. The primary purpose of
the West Virginia Education Fund, Inc. is to advance the quality of public education in
West Virginia schools.

The programs of the Fund consist of Classroom Minigrants, Partnerships in Education, Read
Aloud, WV Business and Education Alliance, Education Policy Research, and various other
programs. The Classroom Minigrants program awards grants to deserving teachers to
support their innovative projects for which funding would otherwise be unavailable. In the
Partnerships in Education program, schools and businesses and other private sector
organizations work together for a cooperative, mutually beneficial relationship. The
Education Policy Research program is designed to explore core policy issues in public school
education. West Virginia Business and Education Alliance is an effort, in conjunction with
the National Business Roundtable, to improve public education. The Read Aloud program
teaches children the joy of reading. Funding for these programs is principally by gifts and
grants from individuals, corporations, foundations, and others, with approximately 40
percent received from the Benedum Foundation.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting. Effective July 1, 1995, the Fund has adopted Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) Number 1106, "Accounting for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made," SFAS Number 117, "Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations," and SFAS Number 124, "Accounting for Certain Investments Held by
Not-for-Profit Organizations." This has resulted in certain changes in accounting and
financial statement display. Amounts for the year ended December 31, 1995, have been
restated to reflect retroactive application of these standards. The net effect on net assets at
December 31, 1995, is an increase of $555,996. The most significant changes are as follows:

* Activity was previously reported in an unrestricted fund and a restricted fund. Activity is
now reported based on whether the resources received are classified as unrestricted or
temporarily restricted.

* The term "fund balance," has been replaced with the term "net assets." Net assets are
unrestricted or temporarily restricted.

* Investments were previously reported at cost. Investments now are reported at market
values, The net appreciation (depreciation) in investments are reported as investment gains

(losses) in the Statement of Activities.

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Unrestricted net assets are those funds presently available
for use by the Fund at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

16

specified by the donor.

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ in
those estimates.

INCOME TAX STATUS - The Fund is classified by the Internal Revenue Service as a
nonprofit organization under the provisions of Code Sec. 501(cX(3), and is exempt from
income taxes on income derived from its nonprofit activities. In addition, the Fund is
classified as an organization other than a private foundation.

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - Substantially all cash is deposited in an
interest bearing account with a large West Virginia bank. The amount in this account often
substantially exceeds the federally insured maximum of $100,000. Management believes the
bank is financially sound and there is little credit risk associated with the deposits. Short-
term investments are stated at market value, and consist primarily of U.S. Treasury Notes
with maturities ranging from 1996 through 2001. All short-term investments are held at one
national brokerage firm.

FURNISHINGS AND EQUIPMENT - Donated furnishings and equipment are not
recorded by the Fund, due to the insignificance of the dollar amount and the difficulty of
determining value. Purchased furniture and equipment over $500 are stated at cost.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets, which range from three to five years.

GRANTS AND AWARDS EXPENSE - Grants and awards are recorded as an expense in the
period in which they are approved by the Board of Directors. Grants payable at year end
consist of grants approved and awarded but not disbursed. Refunds of the unexpended
portion of grants are netted against expense in the period the refunds are received.

EXPENDABLE RESTRICTED RESOURCES - Gifts or grants restricted by the donor,
grantor, or other outside party for particular purposes are deemed to be earned and reported
as revenues when expenditures in compliance with specific restrictions have been incurred.
Prior to meeting specified restrictions, such as gift or grant revenue is reported as part of
temporarily restricted net assets.

GIFTS AND GRANTS, AND PLEDGES RECEIVABLE - Legally enforceable pledges are
recorded as receivables in the year made. Pledges for support of current operations are
recorded as revenue. If the donor does not specify which period is being supported, revenue
is recognized when payments are scheduled to be received. Pledges are received from
foundations, businesses, and individuals who are located in or have an interest in the State
of West Virginia.
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FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES - The costs of providing the various
programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of
changes in net assets. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs
and supporting services benefited.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents are defined as cash deposits.

NOTE 2 -- TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets at June 30, 1996, consists of gifts and grants for the
following programs:

West Virginia Business and Education Alliance $ 243,695
Education Policy Research Institute 113,331
Read Aloud 90,031
School Health Initiative 29,495
Evaluation 17,469
State Superintendent Discretionary 16,665
Bell Atlantic 12,110
Other 3,965

$ 526,761

NOTE 3 -- PENSION PLAN

The Fund has a defined contribution pension plan for all full-time employees. Monthly
contributions equal to 8 percent of an employee's monthly compensation are required under
the plan. Contributions are funded as accrued. Total expense was $18,951 for 1996 and
$19,832 for 1995,

NOTE 4 -- OPERATING LEASES

The Fund leases its office space under an operating lease which expires on April 30, 2000.
Total rent expense for the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 was $39,958 and $32,2009,
respectively. Minimum future rental payments under this lease are as follows: 1997- $40,971;
1998 - $41,822; 1999 - $42,065; and 2000 - $32,096.

NOTE 5 -- GRANTS AWARDED BUT NOT YET RECEIVED

The Fund was awarded a grant from the Benedum Foundation for Education Policy Research
in the amount of $387,336. Of this amount, $207,336 had not been received as of June 30,
1996. In addition, grants from Benedum for the Local School Health Initiative and from the
West Virginia Humanities Council for Minigrants in the amounts of $25,000 and $15,000
were awarded. Of these amounts, $10,000 and $7,500, respectively, had not been received as
of June 30, 1996. In accordance with SFAS 116, "Accounting for Contributions Received and
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Contributions Made," these grants are conditional promise to give; therefore, additions
to net assets are not recorded until all conditions have been met or cash has been received.

NOTE 6 -- LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of a note payable to a bank in monthly installments of $364
including interest at 7.25 percent, and is secured by a vehicle with a net book value of
approximately $5,300.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
West Virginia Education Fund, Inc.

Our audits were made for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the basic financial statements for
the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995, taken as a whole. The additional financial information
included on pages 20 and 21 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements of West Virginia Education Fund, Inc. The information contained
in the schedules of functional expenses for the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995, on pages 20 and
21, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements for the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995, taken as a whole.

Autte +_Lttnat..

August 6, 1996

9 ————
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$100,000 or more
Claude Worthington Benedum Foundation

$50,000 to $99,999
Ashland Inc.

$25,000 to $49,999
American Electric Power
Bell Atlantic - West Virginia
The Ashland Inc. Foundation
The UPS Foundation

Union Carbide Foundation

$10,000 to $24,999

DuPont Specialty Chemicals - Belle
Sarah and Pauline Maier Foundation
Public Education Network

Ronald McDonald Children's Charities

$5,000 to $9,999

Allegheny Power Company

Ashland Coal, Inc.

Banc One West Virginia Corporation

CSX Corporation

The Daywood Foundation

Eastern Associated Coal Corp.

Bernard H. and Blanche E. Jacobson Foundation
Norfolk Southern Foundation

West Virginia Humanities Council

$2,500 to $4,999

CNG Transmission Corporation
Eastern American Energy Corp.
Flexsys

Huntington Bankshares
International Industries, Inc.

The Huntington Foundation, Inc.
Stanley Loewenstein Memorial Fund

$1,000 to $2,499

Alcan Rolled Products Company

American Electric Power - Southern Ohio Coal
Company Meigs Division

Ames Lawn & Garden Tools

Anonymous

Apogee Coal Co. - West Virginia

Arch of West Virginia, Inc.

ARCO Chemical Company

Auxiliary West Virginia Dental Association

Bank One, West Virginia, NA, Charleston

Bernard McDonough Foundation

Cabell Huntington Hospital

Carbon Fuel Foundation

Catenary Coal Holdings, Inc.

Chapman Printing Company, Inc.

- 22

— Education Fund Contributors 1995-96

Chris Cline

Cyprus Amax Coal Sales Corporation

Dickinson Properties

DuPont - Washington Works

Fidelity Investments

Forest City Management (Charleston
Town Center)

GE Plastics

Lawson W. Hamilton, Jr.

James H. Harless

Herscher Foundation

HCA - Raleigh General Hospital

Huntsman Chemical Corporation

Mr. and Mrs. Elmo J. Hurst

Jackson & Kelly

J & S Machine Company

Elizabeth Lewis

Mountain State Blue Cross Blue Shield

Neighborgall Construction Co.

NGK Spark Plug Manufacturer (USA), Inc.

One Valley Bank Foundation

Vivian G. Owens

Patterson Bell & Crane

Patriot Lincoln Mercury

PERMCO

Petroleum Products, Inc.

Phillips Machine Service

Rhone Poulenc AG Co.

John D. Rockefeller, TV

The Rotary Club of Parkersburg

Schott Scientific Glass, Inc.

Shell Oil Foundation

Starvaggi Charities

L. Newton Thomas, Jr.

United National Bank

West Virginia American Water Company

$500 to $999

Acordia of West Virginia
American Electric Power - Charleston
Bank of Raleigh

Bayer Corporation

Beckley Welding Supply
Bluestone Industries, Inc.

C & E Corporation

Camden Clark Memorial Hospital
City National Bank

CR. Hill, Jr.

Cruise Foundation

CSX Transportation - C & O Business Unit

Drug Emporium

FMC Corporation

First Empire Federal Savings
Gandee and Partners, Inc.
Jan Care Ambulance Service

Education Fund Contributors 1995-96 e

Sam and Despina Kapourales

Bob Kosnoski

The Kroger Company Foundation

Lewis Chevrolet Company

Long-Airdox Co. ;

Mabscott Supply Company

Wayne H. Mason

Merchants National Bank

Micross, Division of Pierce Co.

Morrison Building

Nashua Photo, Inc.

National Travel

The One Group

Oppenheimer Funds

Carl R. Owens

Parkersburg Area Community Foundation

Parkersburg New Car and Truck Dealers
Association

John J. Paull

Jack Phillips

Pioneer Fuel Corporation

Prudential Bache Securities

Mrs, Ervin S. Queen

Raleigh Hardware Co.

Rish Equipment Company

SBR, Inc.

Judge and Mrs. Frederick Stamp

Herchiel Sims, Jr.

South Charleston Stamping and Manufacturing

Surgical Associates

C. Adam Toney Tires

United Parcel Service

Elizabeth H. and H.B. Wehrle Foundation

Welding, Inc.

WesBanco Bank - Wheeling

Westvaco Timberlines Division

Wheeling Pittsburgh Steel Corporation

$250 to $499

Michael A. Albert
Americo, Inc.

Bank One - Wheeling
Betty and Edgar O. Barrett
Benson Truck Bodies

E.V. Bowman
Browning-Ferris Industries
Charleston Marriott
Charleston Newspapers
Buckner Clay

City Beer Distributing Co., Inc.
Cytec Industries, Inc.

L. Edward Eckley, DDS
Fairmont Printing Co.
Fed One Bank

Dr. Daniel Foster

Glem Company

Mrs. E.G. Grogan

B.H. Hayes

IKON Office Solutions

Chris Jarrett

Herbert Jones, Jr.

Kanawha Manufacturing Co.

Carr K. and Priscilla Leavitt

David S. Long

Marrowbone Development Company
James and Mary McCartney

Lewis N. McManus

General H.F. Mooney

MTI Corporation

Orders Construction Company, Inc.
Lacy I. Rice, Jr.

Michael G. Sellards

Simpson & Osborne, CPA

Swope Construction Co,

Thomas Broadcasting Co.

Thomas Memorial Hospital

W.S. Thomas Transfer, Inc.

Cecil 1. Walker Machinery Co.
Georgia Wallace

Martha G. Wehrle

West Virginia Coal Association
West Virginia Manufacturers Association
Wind River Resources Corp.
WOAY-TV

$100 to $249

Douglass H. Adams

Adventure Communications, Inc.
All-Care Medical Supply

Alpha Delta Kappa Teachers Sorority
Anonymous

Jane Applegate

Arnett & Foster, CPA

Bruce Bailey

Banner Fibreboard Co.
Lawrence Barker

Ralph J. Bean, Jr.

Beckley Loan Co.

Beckley Vision Center

Charles D. Bell

Dr. Shrikant Laxmn Bembalkar
W.K. Bentley

Bond Insurance Agency, Inc,
Breckinridge, Davis, Sproles and Stollings
Sallie Brevick

William T. and Ann Brotherton
Walter J. Brown

J. Ike Brown Co.

Lessie Donnelly Brown

L. Thomas Bulla




Cable Equities of the Virginias
Cabot Corporation

Caldwell Banker - Landmark Realtors
Carson Insurance Agency
Central Printing Company
Charles Ryan Associates, Inc.
Class VI River Runners, Inc.
Clayton Engineering

Mrs. Louis Cohen

Columbo's Restaurant
Cooey-Bentz Co.

John and Shannon Corbett

Creager Tire & Service Center
Crews & Assoc.
D&K Coal Company

James Davis

N. Jane Diggs

Edwin Dils

Dils Motor Company

Thad Epps

Ellis & Ellis

Dr. Ramanujam Eyyunni
Fairmont Rotary Club
Fairmont Veterinary Hospital
Fayette County National Bank

James H. Ferguson

Frank Ferrante

William File, 111

Mr. and Mrs. Sidney Fink
E.S. Frame, III

Friendly Furniture Galleries
Gleason & Liston, CPA
Glenelg Medical Center
Corman, Sheatsley & Co., LC
Greenbrier Insurance Agency
Halltown Paperboard Co.
Robert Harding

Oley Hardman

Harrison County Bank
Hauge's Flower Store & Garden Center
Russell Haynes

Roland Hobbs

W.P. Holloway, Jr.

Hornor & Harrison

David M. Hughes

IBM Corp.

Thomas Jarrett, DDS

Larry Jones

William Warner Jones
Kanawha City Co.

Kepner Funeral Homes
Bahram and Mira Khorshacd
Honorable Robert Kiss
Rodney LeRose

Manchin, Aloi & Carrich, Attorneys at Law

Sl

Education Fund Contributors 1995-96

Carl Mariotti

Henry Marockie

Frank Mazzei

Charles E. McCallister

William  McDavid ]
Jim McKay

Frank Miller

Mine Power Systems

AA. Modena

David Mohr

Mountain Eagle, Inc.

Charles Mullett

NARCO, Inc.

National Church Envelope & Supply
Robert Neal

Sue Newhouse

Nicholas County Insurance Agency, Inc.
NORCO Construction Co., Inc.
North American River Runners
North Side Land Corporation

Bill O'Brien

Nunzio Pagano

Emily and Paul Papadopoulos

Scott Parkes

Pasquale Mira Restaurant

1.C. Penney Co.

Pepsi-Cola Company of Parkersburg
Michael P. Perilli

Ira R. Phillips

Plateau Medical Center

Progressive Bank “
H. David Ramsey, Jr.

Raleigh County Flight Service
Robert Rappold

Dr. Richard 8. Rashid

Real Estate Resources, Inc.

Lacy Rice, III

RiJa Manufacturing Co.

Sharon Rowe

Rutter Photography

Mr. and Mrs. Tim A. Salvati

Scott & Associates

Nicholas Shalhoup, DDS

Dr. Yancy Short

Bruce Sigler

Simpkins & Associates i
Wanda Simpkins I
Smith, Cochran and Hicks

Smith & Lilly

The Honorable and Mrs. Hulett C. Smith

Smoot Insurance

S.R. Snodgrass

Steelworkers Community Federal Credit Union

Ron M. Stacy

St. Joseph's Hospital

Education Fund Contributors 1995-96

N.M. Steen
Sally Susman
The Daniels Company

James R. Thomas, 11

Thomas G. Toler [

Times - West Virginian

Trinity Episcopal Churchwomen
Tri-State Roofing and Sheet Metal
TurnerVision, Inc.

Tyler Mountain Water

Tyree Funeral Home

United National Bank - Beckley
United Way of Kanawha Valley
United Way of Monongalia/Preston Counties
Raymond Veon

Charles Wagoner

Warwood Armature Repair Co.
Rabbi and Mrs. Tsadore Wein
Weirton Studio, Inc.

Charles Wendell

WesBanco Bank - Parkersburg
West Virginia Glass Co.

West Virginia Power Co.

West Virginia Water and Waste Supply Co. Inc.

Thomas C. Wetzel

Wharton Cadillac-Olds Company
Wheat First Securities, Inc.
Wheeling Hospital, Inc.

Gary White

WJLS Radio

John D. Wooten

JW. Word, III

JW. Word, Jr.

Up to $99

Mrs. Robert W. Abbot

Mary C. Abbott

Evelyn Adkins

Gerlanda Amato

Austin & Co.

Dr. James and Margaret Bailey
Bank of Raleigh

Michael Bastian

Beckley Federal Savings Bank
David Beeman

Milton and Patricia Bennett
Mary Kay and Pat Bond
James F. Buck

Comfort Air, Inc.

Margaret Covey

Creager Tire, Inc.

Sherry and Tom Cushman
Angela and Richard Daniel
James O. Dobbs

Frank Drobot

Earehart Chrysler-Plymouth, Inc.

Drs. Francis and Theresa Edwards
Jienell Gilkerson

Gray Lumber Co.

Gary and Zella Halstead
Harland Hardway

H.D. Harvey

Dr. Helen Hazi

Heilig-Meyers

Paul Hill

Drs. David and Mark Holliday
Horne Family Charitable Trust
Charles Houck

Charlotte Hutchens

Greg Isaacs

William and Mary James
Joanne Kelly

Legg Mason Wood Walker, Inc.
Lynch Hydraulic Manufacturing Co.
Wayne Martin

James and Karen McClung
Minnish Floral

Rosie Monroe

Dr. and Mrs. Howard Neiberg
Nicholas Photography, Inc.
Inez O'Brien

Anne Pagano

Regina Pallares

Mary Palmer

Penn Evergreen Log., Inc.
Chris Perkins

Dr. Warren Point

Precision Pump & Valve Service, Inc.
Dr. Eddie Prendergast

Edward and Betty Rahall
Reisbeck Food Markets, Inc.
Drexel Sammons

Sandra Sheatsley

Donnie and Shirley Shupe

Jon Slaby

Malcolm Smith

Lisa Songer

Thomas Stanley

Michael Steadham

Phyllis Sweeney

Vicki Thomas

Dr. Mark Tomsho

Richard and Kin Lien Trenbath
United National Bank - Beckley
Lester Vaught

Joel Wagoner, DDS

West Virginia State Employees Combined Campaign
H.C. White

Lisa Word

Mr. and Mrs, Sam Worley

LP. Worlledge

Shiela Zeto
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REGION {

McDowell County
William A. McLean
Berwind Elementary
GroupKeyboard
Instruction

Sally A. Cantrell
Bradshaw Elementary
Living Arts forStudents

Millie Robbins
War Elementary
Sew It Again, Sani!

Mercer County

Brian D. Perkins
Bluewell Elementary
Old Joe Has Got To Go!

Deborah Jo Bragg
Melrose Elementary
Celebratethe
Differences Through
Choirchimes

Judith A, Cotten

Mercer Elementary
Celebrated Reading!
Interactive Learning

Lynda Jo Crotty
Montcalm High
The Bluestone Anthology

Carol C. Christensen
Pike View High
Gardeninthe Garth

Donna J. DePue
Ramsey Elementary
I'm a Travelin' Man

Linda B. Peak
Straley Elementary
Tunehito Geography

Lynn R. Williams
Wade Elementary
Food For Every Letter

Sherri Turner
Wade Elementary
PRIDE

Monroe County
Sally Jo Wallace
Gap Mills Elementary
Hey - Look Me Over!

Kathy H. Martin
Union Elementary
Here A Tree, There A
Tree, Everywbere A Tree

Raleigh County

Sandra Helen Sheatsley
Bradley Elementary
Safely First!

Susan Bradberry
Mavis McCollam
Bradley Elementary
Getting fo Know You

Summers County
Joni C, Koenig
Talcott Elementary
From Dust to Stone Art

Wyoming County
June Eldreth

Mullens Middle
Reading With Inclusion
Students

— Minigrants for Classroom Projects

REGION 11

Cabell County
Carol L. DeLancey
Altizer Elementary
Words for Wetlaneds

Deborah K. Abel
Beverly Hills Middle
Gamesof Chance:
Exploring Probability

William D. Saunders
Cammack Middle
Digging Intothe Past

Donna Cade
Geneva Kent
Elementary

Come Fly With Me

William P. McKee
Huntington High
Miniatire Wetland

Terri M. Stark
Martha Elementary
Butilding Contmunication
Skills

BarbaraBias

Meadows Elementary
TAP-TIM (Teachers and
Parents Teaching
Integrated Materials)

Carol J. MacCourtney
Spring Hill Elementary
Friends From the Last
Frontier!

Lincoln County
Rebecca M. Butler
Duval High

TheMany Celebrationsof
December

Shirley L. Hall
Duval High
ACelebrationof
Shakespeare

Michelle B. Priestley
Duval High
Shakespecre’s "Puppet”
Theater

Michael Christian
Ranger Elementary
Ranger WeatherStation

Students at Bunker Hill Elementary School in Berkeley County light a light
bulb after constricting a circuit board. Teacher Susan Jobnson's minigrant,
"Technology in Simple Machines," allowed students to experiment with
simple machines and learn about potential and kinetic energy.

Sally Smith

Ranger Elementary
The Real Classroom Is
Outdoors

Logan County
Eugene Adkins

Hugh Dingess Elementary

Digging Up Dinosatirs

Janice F. Williamson
Hugh Dingess Elementary
Chopper Shoppers

Susan K. McGlothen
Logan Elementary
Worm Acres Is the Place
For Me

Mary R. Varacalli
Logan High

Celebrating Shakespecire
Through An
Elizabethan Festival

Patty E. Carpenter
Melody Kirk
Sharples Elementary
Nature Trail

Linda A. Lanehart
Stollings Elementary
Ditigent Deputy
Detectives or D3

Mason County

Rick L. Handley

North Point Elementary
LITE - Lifetime
Instruction in Teaching
Electricity

Mingo County
Sharon H. Collins
Burch High

Art Above and Beyond
Us

Debra C. Brumfield
Burch High

The Holocaust vis-a-vis
Huamanity

DeAnna L. New
Gilbert Elementary
Gilbert Grade Bookstore

Minigrants for Classroom Projects

SonyaF, Picklesimer
Williamson High
Scientists forthe Day

Wayne County
Delylia G. Maynard
Buffalo Elementary
PioneerLife: A
Mudlticultural Look at
Our Past

Linda Hay
Buffalo Middle
M.A.D. Aboutt the Past

Tina L. Walker
Crum Middle
Math/Science Club

Cindy D. Hatten
Crum Micddle
Meagic inthe Classroom

Sherry L. Tingler
Fort Gay Middle
S.P.LASH. - Studernts,
Parents, Learning About
Science Hends-On!

REGION 1l

Boone County
Nancy L. Justice
Ashford-Rumble
Elementary

Kids Love "M & M's”

Diana L. Startzel
Boone County
Kindergarten Academy
Danceandthe Child

Katherine L. Dolin
Boone County
Kindergarten Academy
Kindergarten Authors

Concetta T. Jarzynski
Boone County

Kindergarten Academy
Kindergarten Greenhouise

Beverly Kingery
Wharton Elementary
Students Challenged On
Remedial Envichment

Clay County
Tracy Wayne
Clay County High
Crystal Soutnds

Cindy L. Dawson
Clay County High
Friendsand Alunmni
PartnersinScience

Cora Neil

Doris Acree
Lizemore Elementary
Offto Christmas Island

Garland R. Tenney
Valley Fork Elementary
POEMS - Positive
Orttlook Enthances Metth-
Science

Kanawha County
Natalie G. Laliberty
Andrew Heights
Elementary

AHWYV School News
Program

Nancy M. Lince
Edison Elementary
Stream Savers

Connie A. Hays
Holz Elementary
Who's Buried It Your
Town?

Rebecca G. Shuman
John Adams Junior High
Helping Others Through
Music

Janet L. Wright
Malden Elementary
Kids Making the News

Connie B. Stewart
Overbrook Elementary
WV Authorin Residence

Daisy Holley
Sissonville Middle

The Future Unfolds
Through Control Science
Technology

Putnam County
Barbara A. Smith
Buffalo Elementary

The Guitar: It's Part in
the Musical Heritage of
West Virginians

Tammy L. Dill
Eastbrook Elementary
Mighty Morphin
Butterflies

Nancy Erb

Eastbrook Elementary
Get Up On Your Feet -
Moving With Literature

Angela J. Gray
Hometown Elementary
Student-Run Boolstore

Lynn McNiel
Putnam County
Technical Center
Posters For a Good
Catise

Allita F. Legg
West Teays Elementary
Adopt a Grandparent

REGION IV

Fayette County

Freda J. Akers
Fayetteville Elementary
Lighting the Lamp of
Knowledge

Wayne T. Yonkelowitz
Fayetteville Middle
Water Bottle Rockels

Jacqueline Ward
Gauley Bridge Elementary
Ici, Nouts Parlons
Francais

Catherine L. Darling
Gauley Bridge Elementary
Parenls - Look Listen &
Check Out

Rhonda Chuyka
Midland Trail High
The Patriot Science
Conneclion
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c — Minigrants for Classroom Projects

Students at Harrisville Elementary School in Ritchie County work at

the Co-ordination Station, which requires that students put one hand behind
their backs and then connect various size nuts and bolts in tibs of water in
the fastest times. The students were participeling in Linda Campbell's

minigrant, "A Permanent Outdoor Living Laboratory.”

Robert V. Hagerman
Mount Hope High
Spetnnish Outreach

Linda Nevi

Mount Hope Middle
All Aboard! The Coast to
Cocist Tourist Express

Brenda K. Vargo
Oak Hill East End
Elementary

Fishy Buisiness

Greenbrier County
Richard W. Dulee
VirginiaBoone
Alderson Elementary
The Conflict Managers
Project

Margaret S. Golden
Eastern Greenbrier
Junior High
AMummy's Tale

JudyPomeroy
Sheryl Porterfield
Eastern Greenbrier
Junior High

Stert Knight

Joan G. McCabe
Eastern Greenbrier
Junior High
Starlab - Native
American Skies

Maria Decker
Eastern Greenbrier
Junior High
ARenciisscance Faire

Novella Estep- Green
Lewisburg Elementary

Japerzese Handuwriting For

Children

Patricia Hanson
Lewisburg Elementary
Blett, Bletiic, Rouge

Linda Lou Spencer
BrendaS. Spencer
White Sulphur Springs
Elementary

Creating a Kindergarten
Library

Nicholas County
Joyce A, Dusch

Birch River Elementary
Bubble Festival

Barbara A. Crawford
Mt. Nebo Elementary
Big Buddies, Big Helpeis

Kathy J. Hypes
Mt. Nebo Elementary
Parlez-vousfrancais?

Marilyn S. Rogers
Nicholas County High

Japanese Cutfiire Box

Dabneyl. Phillips
Nicholas County High
Learning Getines

Melissa L. Epline
Panther Creek Elementary
PreSchool Heritage
Celebrettion

Christine S. Grizzell
Zela Elementary
Home-Book Connection

Pocahontas County
Christine J. Cutlip
Marlinton Middle
Playing With Literature

REGION V

Calhoun County
Mary Ellen Chapman
Minnora Elementary
Picture Pals

Jackson County
Carolyn LeMaster
Fairplain Elementary
Fine Feathered Frolic

Connie J. Dewhurst
Ripley High

Tissue Culture: Plant
Multiplication

Ritchie County
Sharon Lea Markle
Cairo Elementary
Qutiet On the Set

Linda L. Campbell
Harrisville Elementary
APermanent Outdoor
Living Laboratory

Kathy L. Jones
Harrisville Elementary
H.E.S. - Helping Educate
Students

Roane County

Tom W. McCutcheon
Tammy Robert

Reedy Elementary
Water Quality Study

Tyler County

John V. Hoyes

Tyler Consolidated High
May I Hypothesize?

Larry L. Richie
Tyler Consolidated
High

Buyers Market

Joseph E. Griffith
Tyler Consolidated
High

DNA: Who Did It?

Wirt County

Carl]. Brainard
Wirt County Middle
Press OMuvard

Richard Davies
Wirt County Primary
Daily Four

Wood County
Jacqueline R. Spanner
Blennerhassett Elementary
Snuggle 'N Recicd

Cheryl L. Cottrill
Parkersburg South High
Holocaust. How Did/
Does This Happen?

Michael L. Branch
VanDevender Junior High
The Matching of

Culture Clashivg

Barbara K. Wilson
VanDevender Junior High
VanDevender's Interac-
tion With Pond Run

Janice A. Fenton
Williamstown Elementary
Treehouse Reading Loft

REGION VI

Brooke County
Jack M. Bennett
Colliers Primary
Singing To Learn

Jack M. Bennett
Coliers Primary
Globe Toss

Minigrants for Classroom Projects

Hancock County
Linda K. Pappas
Broadview Elementary
Speice Campp

Anne H. Ford

New Cumberland
Elementary

Read It, Draw It, Sing 1t/
Afiican-American
Creative Arts

Debby A. Churella
Oak Glen High
Multiple Maze Project

Paula L. Williams
Oak Glen High
Angling ForStceess

Marshall County
Robert E. Wiseman
John Marshall High
Project "Green Genes'"

Bonnie M. Mueller
Sanford Elementary
Classroom Teacher

BarbaraJean Harbison
Sherrard Elementary
Onthe Wingsof
Discovery

Ohio County
Georgetta Bassett
Elm Grove Elementary
PennyPorver

Marilyn J. Purpura
Elm Grove Elementary
CAPS - Conumuunity
Active Parenis e
Studlents

Barbara A. Randolph
Madison Elementary
Celebrete Your Birthdcay
With Books

Patricia G. Pascoli
Madison Elementary
Traveling Teddy

Patrick J. Durkin
Wheeling Park High
Coniecting Precalculis
and Physics

Wetzel County
Nancy A. Peraldo
Long Drain School
Local Heritage: A
Kaleidoscope of Quilt
Patterns

REGION VII

Barbour County
Patricia A, Clevenger
Belington Elementary
Native Americeans Far
aned Necr

Connie Armentrout
Belington Elementary
The USA By Railwey

Students at Harpers Ferry Junior High School in Jefferson

County work together to design a field plot by using

measuring mstruments in the minigrant, "Building With
Math." Teacher James Lawson designed the project to give

students the chance to take math theory and apply a
practical, bands-on approach.

Denise Huggins
Long Drain School
From Ouwr Window

Marikay G. Corliss
Paden City Elementary
It's Electric

Debra A. Pryor
Paden City Elementary
Appalachian Roots

Kay Hoyman
Belington Elementary
Native Americans -
People and the Land

Doddridge County
John A. Post

Doddridge County Middle
Project Identification

Loretta A. Hartman

Doddridge County Middle
The "Write"” Stuff’
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Harrison County
Shannon Lopez
Adamston Elementary
Disasters

Karen L. Bowers
Bridgeport High
Careers in Visual Aris

Ruth Nixon

Hartman Magnet Center
Hunting With the
Microscope

Sheila L. McEldowney
Nutter Fort Primary

We Learn and Grow das
Nature Grows

Kevin E. Brown
Nutter Fort Primary
Viva la Mexico

Christine Babyak
Roosevelt Wilson Middle
Community Helpers -
Stucents Working in the
Neighborhoods

Lewis County
Nancy Colburn
Lewis County Gifted
Medteval Musetn

Barbara C. Tucker
Lewis County High
Eneirgy Lab Experiences

Delbert F. Williams
Lewis County High
Living History

Marion County
Etta O. Zasloff
East Dale Elementary
Interactive Arts Days

Shirley J. Brown

East Fairmont High
American Indian's
Contributions to Medicine

Susan J. Clark
Fairmont Senior High
Magnetic Math
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Monongalia County
Susan A. Melenric
Brookhaven Elementary
The Metamoiphosis
Process

John R. Lewis
Morgantown High
Our Town, Our Pride,
Cur oy

Eric R. Kincaid
South Junior High
Project Biotech

Joanne I. Hines
Westwood Middle
Weather-Mcanica

Linda L. Super

Wiles Hill Elementary
"BIND IT" - Binding
Individual Stisdent’s Texts

Preston County
Marty Schatz

Donna Contic

Central Preston Junior
High

GypsyMoth Combat
Team: School/Parent/
U.S. Forest Service

Randolph County
Lisa M. Martin
Coalton Elementary
In-School Publishing
Center

Charles G. Gear
Elkins High
Fluorscence&Spectroscopy
- Exploring the Chentistry
of Light

Christine J. Taylor
George Ward School
CereerAwareness Nowt

Tammie L. Hull
Patty Teter
Harman School
Glowing Gardeners

Minigrants for Classroom Projects

June L. Davis

Midland Elementary
West Virginta: Building
on the Past forthe Futitre

Linda Shaw

Midland Elementary
Mexico, Brazil, and Chine
-A Multicultural Unit of
Stucly

Sue Ellen Johnson
Midland Elementary
Applied Matbematics For
Constritction

Debra L. Conrad
Randolph County
Vocational Center
Wrapping Up For
Business

PatriciaKleckner
Third Ward School
Poetry: An Exchangeof
Cidltural Impressions

Taylor County
Rebecca T. Finch
Pruntytown Elementary
Grafion -Our Hometown

Tucker County
Phyllis G. Harman
Tucker County High
5A Day - The Healthy
Way

Rebecca F. Moore
Tucker Valley
Elementary-Middle
Reliving the Past Through
Heritage Crafis

Upshur County
Roianne M. Hackett
Buckhannon-Upshur
Intermediate

West Virginia Windows:
Sharing Appalachia

Julia A. Brady
Central Elementary
Disaster Derby!

Carla J. Moore
Washington District
Elementary

Cooking Ala Carte

REGION Vi1

Berkeley County
SusankE. Johnson
Bunker Hill Elementary
Technologyin Simple
Machines

Lorrie J. Shore
Burke Street Elementary
Science+ Technology Chib

Darl N. Shetler
Inwood Primary
Operation Birdscape

Karen S. Barrett
Carolyn Z. Woir
Martinsburg High
Pruippets Plus

Georgia Ann Coffey
Martinsburg North
Middle

FlowerPower

Grant County
Barbara A. Hinkle
Maysville Elementary
Lamps

JoAnn Snyder Harman
Yvonne Rowland
Petersburg High

If T Could Put Time in a
Cupstile

Stephen P. Sell
Petersburg High
HearingIs Priceless

Diana R. Mielecki
Union Education
Complex

Night Chills

Bonita 8. Jackson
Union Education
Complex

Teen Think Again

Hampshire County
Charlie Streisel

Capon Bridge Junior High
Bat House Profect

Hardy Councty
Elizabeth L. Bosley
Moorefield Elementary
Blooming Meastremenls

Jefferson County
Elizabeth Seibert
C.W. Shipley Elementary
Brush Up On West
Virginic

Tracy K. Stutler
Charles Town Junior High
Acquaculture Laboratory

James R. Lawson
Harpers Ferry Junior High
Building With Math

Rhonda L. Reynolds
T.A. Lowery Elementary
Project BRIDGES

Mineral County
Vickie L. Saville
Keyser High

A Reneaissance Fair

Morgan County

Sally A. McCumbee
Berkeley Springs Junior
High

The Power of Algebra

Pendleton County
Cindy S. Wilkins
Circleville Elementary
Behavior Biicks

Armanda Heavner
Seneca Rocks Elementary
Walking On Water

Minigrants for Classroom Projects —

Dental Health Minigrants

Hancock County
Kimberly J. Hughes
Broadview Elementary
Dental Health: Fects,
Fanlasy, Fineile

Kanawha County
Concetta R. Spangler

Anne Bailey Elementary

Dental Health Awaieness

Lincoln County
Betty S. Bobbitt
West Hamlin
Elementary

Say, "YES! to Healthy
Smiles"

Logan County
Eugene Adkins
Hugh Dingess
Elementary
Jabber Jaws

Marshall County
Connie L. Veronis
Sanford Elementary
Tobacco Usage-Influences
aned Risks

Mercer County
Bertha M. Robertson
Mercer County
Technical Center

Oral CaicerScreening -
"Quit the Spit Dery"

Monroe County

Kathy H. Martin
Union Elementary
Molars, Wiggly Teeth caiid
Much More

Ohio County

Maria T. Busick
Steenrod Elementary
Healthy Habits,
Healthy Smiles!

Randolph County
June L. Davis
Midland Elementary
Teeth, Toothpaste, and
Tecching

Webster County
Kennetha Parker-
Howes

Hacker Valley
Elementary

Family Dental Health
Vidleo Prodliiction

This student wears a happy
sitile after ber check-up
and teeth cleaning during
a field trip to West Liberty
State College Dental Clinic.
The trip wes part of the
dental bealth minigrant
awarded (o Maria Busick,
d teacher at Steenrod
Elementary School in Ohio
County.
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Barbour County
Donna J. Griffith
Kasson Elementary-
Middle

Parent Resource Cenler

Boone County
Judy E. Hall
Wharton Elementary
Parents As Teachers

VikKi S. Griffith
Ashford-Rumble
Elementary

Catch the WA V.E - We
Are Very Excited

Fayette County
Randall S. Bailey
Danese Elemenary
Parent Tutoring Group

Catherine L. Darling
Gauley Bridge Elementary
HELP - Home Enrich-
ment Learning Progrant

Harrison County
Janet R. Phillips
Norward Elementary
Norwwood's Store to the
Futire

Jefferson County
Patrick W. Blanc
Notth Jefferson
Elementary

Parents Unite to Write

Karen W. Stroup
T.A. Lowery Elementary
It Takes a Village...

Kanawha County
Nancy Dooley
Andrew Jackson Middle
P.ASS. - Parents and
Students Studying

Ellen C. Perine
Fairview Elementary
Happy Birthday Baby

Marion County
Darlene I. Boyles
Fairmont Senior High
PRIME: Partners/
Resorees inMathematics
Icditeation

McDowell County
Carol J. Underwood
Bradshaw Elementary
Parental nvolvement at
BradshaivElementery

— Parental Involvement Awards

Mercer County
Janet A. Williams
Bluewell Elementary
Once Upon A Time

Nancy E. Lively
Oakvale Elementary
It's Fair Game!

Gail P. Sammons
Ramsey Elementary
Going Backio OuwrFuture

Monongalia County
Laura L. VanHorn
Riverside Elementary
Cefe' Riversicde

_Ww
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Parents join with their daughter in participating

in "Family Fun Night" at Coaiton Elementary
School in Randolph County. The event, which
offered games and activities for children to
conduct with their parents, wes part of teacher
Mary Post's Parental Involvement Award
entitled "Coalton School Titnes Out.”

Pendleton County
Holly Hubbs

Franklin Elementary
HomelLearning Activities

Preston County
Melissa J. Kent
Bruceton School
Parentsand Puppeltsin
Clatss

Randolph County
Mary E. Post
Coalton Elementary
Coalton Schools Tines
Ot

Bonnie E. Stalnaker
Midland Elementary
Math + Manipulative =
Family Fun

June L. Davis
Midland Elementary
Heritageand Honie:
AConnection

Tucker County
Nanette Seligman
Tucker Valley
Elementary-Middle
Completion of School
Darlaroom

Upshur County
Kathleen M. Mcle
French Creek
Elementary

PATS - Parents Actively
Triloring Students

Webster County
Colleen Ware
Hacker Valley
Elementary
Maximizing Mentor
Meigic

Grant Summary and Sponsors

Minigrants for Classroom Projects

(Awarded in 1995-96)

K

REGION
1 20
I 31
1 23
IV 25
Vv 17
VI 21
VII 39
VIII _20

Total in 199596 196

Minigrants
Awarded in
Previous Years 2503

Parental

Involvement

Awards given

in 1995-96 24

"Think College"
Grants and

Parental

Involvement

Awards given

in previous

years 208

TOTAL 2931

NUMBER OF
AWARDS

AMOUNT
$  06,845.31
$  7,966.32
$  7,420.85
$  4,699.25
$ 5,026.43
$ 5,103.62
$ 9,420.84
$ 5,513.94
$ 51,996.56
$589.614.06
$  9,386.00
$ 96,513.10
$747,509.72

The following companies have graciously
provided funding for specific Minigrants for
Classroom Projects:

m Ashland Foundation for math, science
and technology minigrants

®  Huntington Foundation for minigrants
in Cabell and Wayne Counties

®  Monsanto Fund for minigrants regarding
math, science and technology in Kanawha

and Putnam Counties

m  West Virginia Dental Alliance for
minigrants in dental health

m  West Virginia Humanities Council for
minigrants relating to the humanities
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REGION VI

F.M. Vorhees, Chair
Les Cline

Robert DeFrancig
Bill Deibert
Jeffrey Knierim
Matz Malone
Donald Mason
Jeff Mauck
William Niesslein
John Paul

Bonnie Ritz

Tina Silvis
Margaret Sine
Michael Strada

REGION VIl
Becky Poe
Henderson, Chair

William Ashcraft
John Babyak
Shannon Bennett
Sharon Diaz
Karen Fleming
Steve Hannah
Robert Kittle
Ken Murray
June Olness
Steven Paine
Larry Parsons
Joe Paull

Anne Selinger
Alesia Wayne

REGION VIII

Mary McCune, Chair
Madeline Blue

Gat Caperton
Charles Duffy
David Galbreath
Conrad Hammann
Phoebe Heishman
Ken Pack

Brenda Riftle

Jim Seibert
Michael Wilson

BARBOUR COUNTY
Barbour County Vocational
Belington Elementary
Belington Middle

;i.mior Elementary
 Kasson Elementary-Middle

‘Mount Vernon Elementary
~ Philip Barbour High

F i’hilippi Elementary
Philippi Middle

BERKELEY COUNTY
Back Creek Elementary

Bedington Elementary
Berkeley Heights Elementary
Bunker Hill Elementary
Burke Street Elementary

Gerrardstown Elementary
Hedgesville Elementary
Hedgesville High

Hedgesville Middle
Inwood Primary

James Rumsey Technical
~ Marlowe Elementary

Martinsburg High
Martinsburg North Middle
Martinsburg South Middle
Musselman High

Musselman Middle

Opequon Elementary
Pikeside Learning Center
Rosemont Elementary
Tomahawk Elementary
Tuscarora Elementary
Valley View Elementary

BOONE COUNTY
Ashford-Rumble Elementary

S
Boone County Career Center

Boone County Kindergarten
Academy

Broaddus Hospital / Hardee's

Shop N Save / Philippi Inn

Mountain Moma's Restaurant

Laurel Mountain Inn

Builder's Chevrolet / Sunrise
Construction / Thornhill's
Florist, Inc.

Stemple-Foreman Funeral Home

Crouch Chevrolet-Oldsmobile /
Hardee's

McDonald's of Bridgeport /
L&S Sporting Shop / Hills
Department Store

Barbour County Sheriff's Office/
Philippi City Police Dept.

Berkeley County Chamber of
Commerce

Handy & Harman Automotive
Group

Stonebridge Golf Community /
Blue Ridge Bank

Shenandoah Gas Company /
Keene Enterprises

Bowles Rice McDavid Graff &
Love

Huntington Bank - Inwood

The Woods Resort

Newton Baker Veterans
Administration Medical Center

One Valley Bank

Capitol Cement Corporation

Bell Atlantic - West Virginia

WEPM-WKMZ Radio / Smith-
Nadenbousch Insurance /
Huntington Bank

General Motors

Huntington Bank - Martinsburg

Old National Bank

Corning, Inc. / Martinsburg
Computing Center

Farmers & Mechanics Mutual
Insurance Company of West
Virginia / Lucent Tech

F&M Bank - Martinsburg

Mosse Lodge #120

City Hospital

Manpower Temporary Service

E.I DuPont de Nemours Co.

167th TAG-CC WV Air
National Guard

‘Winchester Avenue Elementary Van Wyk Enterprises

Costa IGA / Eastern Associated
Coal Corp.
Boone Memorial Hospital

Shaffer & Shaffer Law Firm /

Aamco Transmissions

Partnerships in Education

Sherman Elementary

Danville Elementary
Jeffrey-Spencer Elementary
Lory-Julian Elementary
Madison Elementary
Nellis Elementary
Ramage Elementary
Scott High

Sherman High

Sherman Junior High
Sylvester Elementary
Van Elementary

Van Junior-Senior High
Wharton Elementary

Whitesville Elementary-
Junior High

An employ

literacy at an early dge.
in cooperation with [
initiative at DuPont
County.

Fastern Associated Coal Corp, /
V-Mart / Tim Harless Agency -
American National Insurance

Matewan National Bank of
Danville

Boone Counly Postmalters
Association

Hobet Mining, Inc. /
McDonald's

Eastern Associated Coal Corp. /
Kroger Co.

Pizza Hut of Danville / Kroger
Co. / Taco Bell #4601

Westmoreland Coal Co. -
Hampton Division

Macdison Rotary Club /
American Electric Power

Whitesville State Bank / Elk Run
Coal Co. / Subway

Elk Run Coal Co. / Walker
Machinery

Elk Run Coal Co. / Whitesville
State Bank

Eastern Associated Coal Corp. /

McCoy's Discount

McCoy's Discount / Melva's
Bouquet

Eastern Associated Coal Corp.

Whitesville State Bank

ee of Dt Pont conducts a science experiment
for students as the company strives to promote science

The demonstration was held

he partnership'’s Saturday Science
Jumnior High School in Kanawha




BRAXTON COUNTY
Braxton County High

Braxton County Middle

Burnsville School
Davis Elementary

Flatwoods Elementary

Frametown Elementary

Little Birch Elementary

Sutton Elementary

BROOKE COUNTY
Beech Bottom Primary

Alternative Learning Center
Bethany Primary

Brooke High

Collier Primary

Edgewood Primary

Follansbee Middle
Franklin Primary

Hooverson Heights Primary

Jefferson Primary
L.B. Millsop Primary

Wellsburg Primary
Wellsburg Middle

CABELL COUNTY

Altizer Elementary
Barboursville Elementary
Barboursville Middle

Beverly Hills Middle
Cabell County Vocational
Cabell Midland High

Cammack Elementary
Cammack Middle
Cox Landing Elementary

——
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Partnerships in Education

Minnich Florist & Gifts / Elk
River Foodland / Braxton
County Homemalkers
Extension Office

Home National Bank / Dairy
Queen / Bank of Gassaway /
Richard M. Roush Funeral
Home

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Michael Motors Inc. / Elk River
Inn

Go Mart / Weyerhaeuser /
Flatwoods-Heaters Lions Club

Coastal Lumber Co. - Pioneer
Division / Elk River Railroad /
The Bank of Gassaway

Products Distributors / Sutton
Feed and Hardware Store /
Citizen's News

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

WesBanco / West Liberty State
College / The Anchor Room

The Pillsbury Company

Bethany College

Koppers Industries, Inc.

Weirton Medical Center

Pavlilk & Reed Photography
Dairy Queen

Wheeling Nisshin, Inc.

Pikeview Nursery & Garden
Center / WesBanco / Drovers
Inn Restaurant / Mason's
Hairstyling

West Liberty State College /
Johnny's Saurite Market /
Flowers From Our House /
Sunesis Inc. / Elmhurst Manor
Bed & Breakfast

WesBanco

First Am. Home Care / Hancock
School Employees Federal
Credit Union

WesBanco / Wilson's Video /
Wendy's

Eagle Manufacturing Company

Hardee's

Sturm, Inc.

Bank One, West Virginia -
Guyan Branch

Huntington Bank

Clark's Auto Center

Bank One, West Virginia - NA
Huntington

One Valley Bank

Cabell-Huntington Hospital

Joseph Thompsen, Orthodontist

Culloden Elementary
Davis Creek Elementary
Enslow Middle
Guyandotte Elementary
Highlawn Elementary

Hile-Saunders Elementary
Huntington High

Jefferson Elementary
Johnston Elementary
Martha Elementary

Meadows Elementary

Miller Elementary

Milton Elementary

Monroe Elementary

Nichols Elementary

Ona Elementary

Milton Middle

Pea Ridge Elementary
Peyton Elementary

Salt Rock Elementary-Middle
Spring Hill Elementary

West Middle

CALHOUN COUNTY
Arnoldsburg School

Brooksville School
Calhoun County High

Minnora School
Pleasant Hill School

CLAY COUNTY
Clay County High

Clay Elementary
Clay Middle

H.E. White Elementary
Ivydale Elementary
Lizemore Elementary
Valley Fork Elementary

DODDRIDGE COUNTY
Carr Elementary

Doddridge County High
Greenbrier Elementary
Sedalia Elementary
West Union Elementary

Standard Food Service Co., Inc.

Setzer's World of Camping

Hamilton Chevrolet

VFW Post 9738

Twentieth Street Bank /
Chapman Printing Co.

Hatfield Electric / WV-American
Water Co.

Bank One, West Virginia - NA
Huntington

Hardee's

Kroger Co.

Tower Food Fair

Huntington Federal Savings &
Loan

One Valley Bank

Steel of West Virginia

IBM / Steel of West Virginia

Wal-Mart of Huntington

General Refuse Company

Weltterau, Inc. - WV Division

Twentieth Street Bank/Hardee's

BASF Corporation

Twentieth Street Bank

St. Mary's Hospital / Chapman
Printing Co.

Bank One, West Virginia - NA
Huntington

WVRC Radio/Calhoun County
Bank - Arnoldsburg Branch /
Houchin's Construction

Grantsville Pro Hardware /
Minnie Hamilton Health Care

Ronald Lane Pipeline
Construction / B.F. Goodrich

Calhoun County Bank

Calhoun General Hospital

Clay County Bank / Dr. R.B.
Legg, DDS / Cunningham
Motors

Clay Foodland

Gino's Pizza / Clay Foodland /
Amron Truss / Go Mart /
Clay 1GA

Kopper Kettle Restaurant

Cunningham Motors

Lizemore Home Center

Columbia Gas Company

Harrison Rural Electrification
Association

CNG Transmission Corp.
Salem 1GA

Wendclark Corp.

West Union Bank

FAYETTE COUNTY
Ansted Elementary

Ansted Middle

Beckwith Elementary
Collins Middle

Danese Elementary
Divide Elementary
Falls View Elementary
Fayette-Plateau Center

Favetteville Elementary

Fayetteville High
Favetteville Middle

Gatewood Elementary
Gauley Bridge Elementary
Gauley Bridge High
Gauley Bridge Middle

Glen Jean Elementary

Meadow Bridge Elementary

Meadow Bridge Junior-
Senior High

Midland Trail High

Montgomery Middle
Mount Hope Elementary

Mount Hope High

Mount Hope Middle

Nuttall Middle

Oak Hill East End Elementary
Oak Hill Elementary

Oak Hill High

Page Elementary

Pax Elementary
Powellton Elementary
Rosedale Elementary
Scarbro Elementary
Valley Elementary

Valley High

GILMER COUNTY
Gilmer County High
Glenville Elementary

Normantown Elementary

Mountain River Tours / United
National Bank - Ansted Branch

North American River Runners
/ United National Bank -
Ansted Branch

Elliott's Restaurant

Fayette Plateau Medical Center

Babcock State Park

Meadow River Coal Company

Montgomery General Hospital

Fayette County Chamber of
Commerce / Fayette Ruritan
Club / V.F.W. Post 3110

First Empire Federal Savings &
Loan

Fayette County National Bank

Fayette County National Bank /
Little General

Fayette County National Bank

Reba Trucking Co.

Elkem Metals

City National Bank - Gauley
Bridge Branch

One Stop - Glen Jean ;
Woods Pharmacy

Meadow Bridge Kiwanis Club

First State Bank & Trust /
Rainelle Foodland

Gauley Sales and Service /
Wildwater Expeditions

Bell Atlantic - Wesl Virginia

American Canadian Expeditions/
/ Georgia-Pacific / Bank of
Raleigh

American Electric Power /
Georgia-Pacific / Bank of
Raleigh

Bank of Mount Hope /
Georgia-Pacific

Hawk's Nest State Park

Tony's White Oak Lanes

Bank One - Oak Hill

One Valley Bank

Pick-Up / American Electric
Power

The VAW-121 '"Bluetails" U.S.
Navy / Kelly's Korner

Cyprus-Amax Corporation

Kroger Co.

Oak Hill Foodland / Long-
Airdox Co.

United National Bank - Smithers

Elkem Metals / McDonald's /
City National Bank

WACO Oil & Gas

Glenville Foodland / Glenville
Americare

Hills Department Store /
McDonald's of Glenville

Partnerships in Education

DR R =

After receiving training from F.B.1. employees, a
South Harrison High School student fingerprints
local niiddle school students. The partnership
project wes conduucted as a service to the midedle
school students and their parents.

Sand Fork Elementary
Troy Elementary

GRANT COUNTY
Dorcas Elementary

Maysville Elementary

Petersburg Elementary
Petersburg High
Union Education Complex

GREENBRIER COUNTY

Alderson Elementary

Crichton Elementary-
Junior High

Eastern Greenbrier
Junior High

Continental Petroleum

Bonanza Steak House / Flying
W Plastics / Glenville Foodland
/ Wendclark Corp. /
McDonald's of Glenville

Grant County Hospital /
Allegheny Wood Products

Grant County Hospital / Fairfax
Sand & Stone Co. / Grant
County Mulch, Inc.

Potomac Valley Bank

Grant County Bank

Virginia Electric Power Co. -

Mt. Storm Station

Greenbrier Valley National Bank
American Electric Power

Federal Correctional Institution /
ABB Process Analytics / Bell
Atlantic - West Virginia / First
National Bank in Ronceverte /
British United Turkeys of
America / Wal-Mart of
Lewisburg / West Virginia Joh
Service / West Virginia Power /
Gillespie's Flowers
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Greenbrier East High
Greenbrier West High
Lewisburg Elementary

Rainelle Elementary-
Junior High

Ronceverte Elementary

Rupert Elementary -
Junior High

Smoot Elementary -
Junior High

White Sulphur Springs
Elementary

Williamsburg  Elementary

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
Augusta Elementary
Capon Bridge Elementary

Capon Bridge Junior High

Grassy Lick Elementary

Hampshire High

John J. Cornwell Elementary

Romney Elementary

Romney Junior High

Slanesville Elementary

Springfield-Green Springs
Elementary

WV School for the Deaf and
Blind

HANCOCK COUNTY

AT. Allison Elementary
Broadview Elementary
Jefferson Elementary

John D, Rockefeller 1V
Vo-Tech

Partnerships in Education

The Greenbrier

Westvaco Corporation

Greenbrier Valley National Bank
/ Greenbrier Valley Medical
Center / Greenbrier Physicians
/ Greenbrier Respiratory Care
/ WV School of Osteopathic
Medicine Foundation

Greenbrier Valley National Bank
/ Heartland of Rainelle /
Kroger Co. / American Electric
Power / Georgia-Pacific

One Valley Bank / Green Valley
Medical Center / Lewisburg
Cash Register, Inc. / WV
School of Osteopathic Medicine

Greenbrier Valley National Bank
/ Western Greenbrier
Pharmacy

First State Bank & Trust /
Timberline Health Group

Bank of White Sulphur Springs /
Greenbrier Valley Lawn
Masters / While Sulphur
Springs Rescue Squad / Burr
Rabbit Pre-School / Rite Aid,
Inc. / State Farm Insurance /
Alderman's Pharmacy

British United Turkeys of
America / Western Sizzlin /
Dr. John E. Echols, DDS /
Colonial Ford

Potomac Edison Company

First National Bank of Romney /
Spaid Ford

Capon Valley Market / The
Bank of Romney / McDonald's

Hampshire Gas / Romney
Confectionary Supplies -
Romney Catalog Sales

The Hampshire Review /
Domino's Pizza / McDonald's /
Hampshire County Chamber of
Commerce / Burger King

Koppers Industries

First National Bank of Romney

Citizens Telecom / Coca-Cola

West Virginia Farm Credit

Hampshire Manufacturing Inc.

Century 21

National Church Supply Co.

Hancock County Savings Bank

Northern Hancock Bank &
Trust

West Virginia Northern
Community College - Weirton

Liberty Elementary
Marland Heights Elementary

New Cumberland Elementary

New Manchester Elementary
Oak Glen High

*Sacred Heart of Mary
Weir High

Weir Middle
Weirton Heights Elementary

HARDY COUNTY
Moorefield Elementary
Moorefield High

East Hardy High
HARRISON COUNTY

Adamston Elementary

Big Elm Elementary

Bridgeport High

Bridgeport Middle

Gore Middle

Harden Elementary

Hartman-Liberty Magnet
Center

Johnson Elementary

Liberty High

Lincoln High

Lost Creck Elementary
Lumberport Elementary

Lumberport Middle

North View Elementary

Weirton Steel Company

Steel Works Community Federal
Credit Union

Steel Works Community Federal
Credit Union

New Manchester Center

First National Bank of Chester /
National Church Supply Co.

Reveo D.S. Incorporated

U.S. Can Company / Weirton
Steel Company

Bank of Weirton

United National Bank

Hester Industries

American Woodmark Corp. /
Wampler Longacre

Hardy Telecommunications /
Capon Valley Bank

J.C. Penney Company / Johnson
Controls / Lowe's - Clarksburg

American Express Financial
Services / WesBanco /
McDoenald's of Shinnston

WDTV Channel 5 / Pratt &
Whitney Aircraft /
Lang Brothers

Medbrook Medical Center /
Hope Gas, Inc. / McDonald's
of Bridgeport / MCM Business
Systems / North American
Morpho

Bank One - Clarksburg /

NALCO

Hartland Building Supply /
McDonald's of Bridgeport /
RJ's Cycle Shop

CNG Transmission Corp. /
Blake Construction

Harry Green Chevrolet Inc. /
Robinson & McElwee /
Wendclark Corp.

United Hospital Center /
McDonald's

Harrison County Sheriff's Dept.
/ Harrison Power Station /
Meadowfill Landfill /
McDonald's of Shinnston

Kroger Co.

Huntington Bankshares /
McDonald's of Shinnston

Erwin Supply / McDonald's of
Shinnston / Works Hardware

Louis A. Johnson Medical

Center / AFG Industries - Jerry

Run Plant / McDonald's of
Clarksburg

Norwood Elementary

*Notre Dame High

Nutter Fort Elementary

Robert C. Byrd High

Roosevelt-Wilson Middle
*Saint Mary's School

Salem Middle

Simpson Elementary

South Harrison High

The Learning Oasis
Tri-County High
United Technical Center

Van Horn Elementary

West Milford Elementary

Wilsonburg Elementary

JACKSON COUNTY
Cottageville Elementary
Evans Elementary

Fairplain Elementary
Gilmore Elementary

Henry J. Kaiser Elementary

Ravenswood Elementary
Ravenswood High
Ravenswood Middle

-

McJunkin Corp. / Hornor
Brothers Engineering / MCM
Business Systems / F.B.I. -
Criminal Justice Information
Services / McDonald's of
Nutter Fort

WOBG- AM & FM /
Wendclark Corp. / Salem-
Teikyo University

Huntington Bankshares / Kmart
/ McNeer, Highland &
McMunn/ Wendclark Corp. /
Nutter Fort Foodland/
McDonald's of Nutter Fort

WVU Extended Learning Office
/ WBOY / Medbrook Medical
Center / Greenbrier Motel &
Restaurant / Pepsi-Cola
Bottling Co. / One Valley Bank
/ Honeywell / Bell Atlantic -
West Virginia / CVI /
McDonald's of Nutter Fort

Alamco Inc. / Sleep Inn

Salem-Teikyo University /
Wendclark Corp. / WOBG -
AM & FM

Salem-Teikyo University / State
Farm Insurance /Salem 1GA /
MCM Business Systems

Wal-Mart / McDonald's of
Bridgeport / CGL Technologies

Harrison County Bank / F.B.1. -
C.J.LS. Division / Wendclark
Corp.

WBOY

WesBanco

Northrop-Grumman  Aircraft
Corp.

One Valley Bank / Andrew &
Ballard Book Cellar /
Americare

CNG Transmission Corp. /
McDonald's of Clarksburg

Sunrise Trucking / 84 Lumber /
Little Caesar's Pizza / The
Pantry Store / Bridgeport
Trucking

American Electric Power

One Valley Bank

Appalachian Log Structures

Carl Smith Construction

Ravenswood Aluminum Corp. /
JCO Lumber Co.

Jackson County Bank

Wal-Mart

SDR Plastics / Copes Super
Market / McDonald's of
Ravenswood / The Jackson
Star News / Ravenswood
Aluminum Corp.

Partnerships in Education

Ripley Elementary
Ripley High

Ripley Middle

Roane Jackson Technical
Center

JEFFERSON COUNTY
Blue Ridge Elementary

C.W. Shipley Elementary
Charles Town Junior High

Harpers Ferry Junior High

Jefferson High

North Jefferson Elementary

Page Jackson Primary

Ranson Elementary

Shepherdstown Elementary

Shepherdstown Junior High
South Jefferson Elementary
T. A. Lowery Elementary

Wright Denny Intermediate

KANAWHA COUNTY
Alban Elementary

Alum Creek Elementary

Andrew Heights Elementary
Andrew Jackson Middle
Anne Bailey Elementary
Belle Elementary

Belvil Elementary

Kroger Co.

United National Bank / Pepsi-
Cola Co. / Bowles Rice
McDavid Graff & Love

Hardman's Home Center /
Evergreen Florists / Pete's
Hotdogs / The Jeweler's Touch
/ WVU - Parkersburg / Ripley
Rotary Club / Ed's Photogenics
/ Cunningham Realty

Ravenswood Aluminum Corp.

F&M Blakeley Bank / Martin &
Seibert, L.C.

Bank of Charles Town

Jetferson County Chamber of
Commerce / McDonald's
Nerangis Enterprises / Charles
Town Pizza Hut / Jefferson
Pharmacy

Community Oil / Halltown
Paper Co. / Cliffside Inn

Bank of Charles Town / Charles
Town Rotary Club / Domino's
Pizza / Jefferson Memorial
Hospital / Bavarian Inn

CR TV Cable / One Valley Bank
/' Smoot Insurance / USDA
Appalachian Fruit Research
Station

Citizens Telecom / Imation
Enterprises

Old National Bank / Whitmore
Lumber Co. / Shenandoah
Kiwanis Breakfast Club

Jefferson Security Bank /
Speciality Binding & Printing
Company

Jetferson Security Bank /
Greentree Realty

Bank One - Charles Town /
National Biological Survey

Twin Ridge Orchards / Guy's

Buick-Pontiac-Olds-GMC

Supertane Gas Corporation /
Jefterson Security Bank /
Charles Town Kiwanis Club

City National Bank - St. Albans /
Harless Printing / Parkway
Supermarket

Joe Holland Chevrolet / Harley-
Davidson Kawasaki of WV, Inc.

National Learning Products

Union Carbide Corporation

Jefferds Corporation

Huntington Bank - Belle

WSAZ-TV / MTI Corporation




Ben Franklin Career Center
Benham Elementary
Bridge Elementary

Bridgeview Elementary

Cabell Alternative High
Capital High

Carver Career Center

Cedar Grove Community
Elementary

Cedar Grove Middle

Central Elementary

Chamberlain Elementary
Chandler Elementary

*Charleston Catholic High
Chelyan Elementary
Chesapeake Elementary
Clendenin Elementary
Clendenin Middle

Cross Lanes Elementary
Dupont High

Dupont Junior High
Dunbar Junior High

East Bank High

East Bank Junior High
Edison Elementary
Elkview Elementary Center

Elkview Middle

Fairview Elementary

Flinn Elementary

Ford Elementary

George C. Weimer Elementary
George Washington High
Glenwood Elementary

Grandview Elementary
Hayes Junior High
Herbert Hoover High
High Lawn Elementary
Holz Elementary

Horace Mann Junior High

J.E. Robins Elementary
John Adams Junior High
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Kanawha Valley Labor Council /
MTI Corporation

Process Supply Inc. / WV
Department of Agriculture

Bank One - Charleston /

Poca Valley Bank

FMC Corporation / Bob Evans
Farms Restaurant / Women's
Club of South Charleston

One Valley Bank

IBM / Stone & Thomas / AT&T
/ Charleston Area Medical
Center / Kanawha Players

Charleston Area Medical Center
/ South Charleston Stamping
& Manufacturing

City National Bank / American
Electric Power

City National Bank

Value City Department Store /

WOWK-TV

Eastern American Energy Corp.

Bowles Rice McDavid Graff &
Love / Multi-Cap

St. Francis Hospital

Donaldson Mining co.

WCHS-TV / Carbon Fuel Co.

Bank One - Charleston

Kroger Co.

City National Bank

E.I. DuPont de Nemours Co.

E.I. DuPont de Nemours Co.

Rhone-Poulenc AG Company

Walker Machinery / Blue Cross-
Blue Shield

City National Bank - Marmet

Kroger Co.

Elk Valley Community
Woman's Club / Kmart /
Bank One - Charleston /
Shawnee Lions Club

Subway / McDonald's

Harmon Cable

WV-American Water Company

McDonald's of Dunbar

FMC / Clearon

One Valley Bank

Pilot Club of Greater Kanawha
Valley / WV Board of
Investments

Rovyal Oldsmobile Jeep Eagle Co.

St. Albans Rotary Club

University of Charleston

One Valley Bank

Merrill, Lynch, Pierce, Fenner &
Smith / Eastern Associated
Coal Corp.

Accordia - West Virginia / City
National Bank

Highland Hospital

Process Strategies Institute

Kanawha City Elementary

Kenna Elementary
Lakewood Elementary
Malden Elementary

Marmet Elementary
Mary Ingles Elementary

McKinley Junior High
Midland Trail Elementary
Midway Flementary

Montrose Elementary
Mound Elementary
Nitro Elementary

Nitro High
Oakwood Elementary
Overbrook Elementary

Piedmont Elementary

Pinch Elementary

Point Harmony Elementary
Pratt Elementary
Rand Elementary

Richmond Elementary
Roosevelt Junior High
Roxalana Elementary
Ruffner Elementary

Ruthlawn Elementary
*Sacred Heart Elementary

Shawnee Community
Education Center
Shoals Elementary
Sissonville High
Sissonville Middle
South Charleston High

South Charleston Junior High

*St. Agnes Grade

St. Albans High

*st. Anthony Grade
Staunton Elementary

United National Bank -
Charleston

Charleston Marriott Hotel

Braley & Thompson, Inc.

Good Living Retirement Homes
/ Commerce Bank / Tri-State
Roofing and Sheet Metal

WV Supreme Court of Appeals

Charleston Job Service /
Petroleum Products

Covert & King LC

Kroger Co.

Jones Business Machines, Inc. /
Catenary Coal Co.

One Valley Bank / South
Charleston Women's Club

Precision Pump & Valve Service,
Inc.

Casto Hardware / Huntington
Bank / NAPA / City of Nitro

FMC Corporation - Nitro

Bank One - Charleston

WesBanco / Eastern Associated
Coal Corp. / Wheat First
Securities / South Hills
Cleaners / Cambridge Career
Products / Schuman, Annand
& Poe

City National Bank / Kroger Co.
/ Jackson & Kelly

Elk Valley Community
Woman's Club / United
National Bank

Huntington Bank

Robinson & McElwee

B, Painter, Inc. - Kentucky
Fried Chicken / Catterton
Group

ARCO Chemical Company

McJunkin Corporation

United National Bank

Eastern Associated Coal Corp. /
HDMR Group

Kroger Co.

First Empire Federal Savings &
Loan / Eastern Associated Coal
Corp.

C.H. James Company

WV Hospital Association

WesBanco

One Valley Bank

Union Carbide Corporation /
City of South Charleston

Union Carbide Corporation

City National Bank - Charleston

One Valley Bank

City National Bank - Charleston

Herbert J. Thomas Memorial
Hospital / Bowling Sales
Corporation

Partnerships in Education

 AON JUNIog H/G? F

West Virginin
Biue Ribbon Excmplary
School School
1992-1093 1988-1900

Stonewall Jackson Junior High Kay, Casto, Chaney, Love &

Taft Elementary

Tiskelwah Elementary

Tyler Elementary
Valley Grove Elementary

Watts Elementary
Weberwood Elementary
LEWIS COUNTY

Alum Bridge Elementary
Jane Lew School

Lewis County High

Peterson Elementary
Polk Creck Elementary
Roanoke Elementary
Robert L. Bland Middle

Shadybrook Primary

Weston Central Elementary

-

Wise / Huntington Bank

Goodwin & Goodwin / Elk
Funeral Home

Charleston Department Store /
Kroger Co. / Community
Music Association / Campbell.
Woods, Bagley, Emerson,
McNeer & Hermndon

Strategic Ventures, Inc.

WV Air National Guard 130

TAG-CC

Columbia Gas Transmission
Corporation

One Valley Bank - Ashton Place

United National Bank

Bell Atlantic - West Virginia /
Wendclark Corp. / Citizens
Bank of Weston - Jane Lew /
Subway of Weston /Quality
Farm & Fleet of Weston

Kroger Co. / Wendeclark Corp. /
Wal-Mart / United National
Bank / Horace Mann [nsurance

McDonald's of Weston

Bennett's Home and Auto

Wal-Mart / Stop & Shop

Stonewall Jackson Memorial
Hospital / Wendclark Corp. /
Glenville State College

Wendclark Corp.

Huntington Bank West Virginia
/ Wendclark Corp. / CNG
Transmission Corp.

Students at Hamilton funior
High in Wood County proudly
stand beside the school’s sign

LINCOLN COUNTY

Atenville Elementary

Branchland Elementary

Charles E. Yeager Career
Center

Duval Junior-Senior High

Ferrellsburg Flementary
Griffithsville Elementary

Guyan Valley High
Hamlin Elementary

Hamlin Junior-Senior High

Harts High

McCorkle Kindergarten Center
Midkiff Elementary

Midway Elementary

Pleasant View Elementary
Ranger Elementary

West Hamlin Elementary
Woodville Elementary

LOGAN COUNTY
Ambherstdale Elementary
Buffalo Elementary

Chapmanville East Grade

saluting the many contributions
that Ames Lawn and Garden
Tools bas nicdde to students since
the partneiship was formed.

Manns Lumber Company
Columbia Gas Company
Lincoln Primary Care Center

Atkins Nationwide Insurance /
Gino's Pizza

L.T. Jones

Duval Emergency Service /
United Parcel Service

Twentieth Street Bank

Armstrong Telephone Co. /
Gino's Pizza

Bank One - Hamlin / Drs. Artrip
& Buffington / Jackson Gas Co.
/ State Farm Insurance Co. /
Lincoln Primary Care Center /
Nationwide Insurance Co. /
Stevens & Stevens / Lincoln
Agency Inc.

Twentieth Street Bank / Harts
Fas Chek

Equitable Insurance Company

World Book Encyclopedia

Nationwide Insurance Company

Hardee's

BASF Corporation

WVU Extension Service

Hobet Mining, Inc.

R&M Bit Company / Tomblin
Insurance Agency / Arch of
West Virginia

Bonanza / WV Trooper's
Association

Pepsi Cola Bottling Company of
Logan
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Chapmanville High

Chapmanville Middle

Christian Grade

Dehue-Chambers Elementary

Holden Central Elementary
Justice Grade

Logan Central Junior High
Logan County Junior High
Logan Elementary

Logan High

Mallory Elementary
Man High

Man Junior High
Monaville Elementary
Omar School

Ralph R. Willis Vo-Tech

Sharples Elementary
South Man Elementary

Stollings Elementary
Verdunville Elementary
West Chapmanville Grade
Whitman Elementary

MCDOWELL COUNTY
Berwind Elementary

Bradshaw Elementary-Junior
High
Fall River Elementary

laeger Elementary

[aeger High
l[aeger Intermediate
Kimball Elementary

McDowell County Vocational
Center

Mount View High

Northfork Middle

Panther Elementary

Switchback Elementary

Bank of Chapmanville / Health
Care Pharmacy

Friendship Inn of Chapmanville
/ Pepsi Cola Bottling Company
of Logan

First Empire Federal Savings &
Loan / Pic-Pac

L&S Chevrolet / Pitston Coal
Group, Inc. / Nationwide
Insurance - The David Nance
Agency

McGrew Tire Company

Arch of Wesl Virginia

Bank One - Logan

American Electric Power

Logan Banking & Trust /
McDonald's of Logan

Guyan Machinery / Kroger Co.
/ Shoney's

Arch of West Virginia

Man Bank of LB&T

Commerce Bank of Man, Inc.

Bill's Electronics

Pizza Hut of Wilkinson / Taco
Bell - Logan

Matewan National Bank /
Marrowbone Development Co.

Hobet Mining - Dal Tex Division

Commerce Bank of Man, Inc. /
Omni Electronics

Pepsi Cola Bottling Company of
Logan

Logan Motor Sales / Logan
Coca-Cola Consolidated

Pepsi Cola Bottling Company of
Logan

Super America

Null Construction / Brewster's
Service Station
Ameribank

WLC Radio / Wendy's /
Jimmy's Hardware / Hardee's /
Pizza Hut

The Bankol laeger / laeger
Junior Woman's Club

Ameribank

Virginia Crews Coal Company

West Virginia Grocery / Jim's
Radio & TV Telescripp Cable
Company

McDowell County Business anc
Industry Team

Welch Emergency Hospital

Tri-District Cleaners

Ameribank

Maybeury Clinic - Dr. Harry
Hirsch / Davidson Supermarket

Welch Elementary
War Elementary

MARION COUNTY
Barnes Elementary
Barrackville Elementary

Blackshere Elementary
Dunbar Middle

East Dale Elementary
East Fairmont Junior High
East Park Elementary
Fairview Elementary

Fairview Middle

Javenne Elementary
Mannington Middle

Marion County Vo-Tech
Miller Junior High

Monongah Elementary
Monongah Middle
North Marion High

Pleasant Valley Elementary

Rivesville Elementary-Middle
Watson Elementary

White Hall Elementary
White Pre-Vocational Center

MARSHALL COUNTY

Cameron Elementary

Cameron High

Center McMechen Elementary

Central Elementary
Glen Dale Elementary

John Marshall High
Limestone Elementary
McNinch Elementary
Moundsville Elementary
*Our Lady of Peace
Park View Elementary
Sand Hill Elementary

Sanford Elementary
Sherrard Elementary

American Electric Power
Western Auto / D&D Plant Co.

Community Foodland

One Valley Bank of Marion
County

Eastern Associated Coal Corp.

Marion County Parks &
Recreation

Mont Levine

Alcan Rolled Products Company

Community Foodland

Marion County Libraries /
Fairmont Federal Credit Union

One Valley Bank of Marion
County / Grant Town Power
Plant / Dudash B.P.

WesBanco

First Exchange Bank of
Mannington

Winners Choice

Huntington Bank West Virginia

/ Bell Atlantic - West Virginia /

Wal-Mart

Fairmont Federal Credit Union

Fairmont General Hospital

Morgantown Physical Therapy
Associates / WTUS / Fairmont
Federal Credit Union

Ford Funeral Home / Marada
Corporation / Alcan Rolled
Products Company

DeGarmo Funeral Home

One Valley Bank of Marion
County

Sam's Club

Slamick's Gym

Alltel Corporation

One Valley Bank

Bank of McMechen / Ormet
Corp. / Woman's Club of
McMechen

Kelch's Shop & Save

Reynolds Memorial Hospital /
VENCO

PPG I[ndustries

United National Bank

Fed One

One Valley Bank

Wheeling Hospital

Moundview Health Care, Inc.

Dallas Lions Club / Quality
Farm & Fleet

Varsity Pizzeria / Wendy's

Dr. C. Keith Hieronimus, DDS
Black & Son Nursery /
Mt. Olivet Lions Club

Sherrod Junior High
*St. Francis Xavier

Union Junior High
Washington Lands Elementary
MASON COUNTY

Ashton Elementary

Beale Elementary
Central Elementary

Hannan High
Hartford Early Childhood

Leon Elementary

Mason County Vo-Tech
Mason Elementary

New Haven Elementary

North Point Pleasant
Elementary

Ordnance Elementary

Point Pleasant High

Point Pleasant Junior High

Roosevelt Elementary

Wahama High

MERCER COUNTY
Athens School
Bluetield High

Blueficld Middle
Bluewell Elementary
Bramwell School
Brushfork Elementary

Ceres Elementary
Cumberland Heights
Elementary
Glenwood Elementary
Glenwood Junior High

Knob Elementary
Lashmeet-Matoaka School
Melrose Elementary
Memorial Elementary
Mercer Elementary
Montcalm Elementary

Montcalm High
Oakvale School
pPikeView High
Princeton High

American Electric Power
Remke Furniture & Appliance
Showcase / Bayer

Woodruff Studios

Bayer

Save a Lot / M&M Medical
Supplies

AKZO Nobel

Point Pleasant Hardware / Main
Street Baptist Church / AEP
River Transportation

INCO Alloys International Inc.

Westmoreland Family Care
Center / American Electric
Power - Philip Sporn Plant

Town of Leon / Country Mart
and Lanes / City Ice and Fuel
Co. / Health Care of Leon-
Buffalo

West Point Fabrication

Westmoreland Family Care
Center / American Electric
Power - Philip Sporn Plant

American Electric Power

People's Bank

Pleasant Valley Hospital
Shell Chemical

Bank One - Point Pleasant
Kroger Co.

People's Bank

Lowe's of Princeton

Bluefield Regional Medical
Center

First Century Bank - Bluefield

Turner Vision

MAPCO

First Community Bank of
Bluefield

Pocahontas Land Corporation

Leggett Department Store /
Heilig Meyers

Compton Construction Co.

Glenwood Park Retirement
Village

TCI of Princeton

City of Princeton

One Valley Bank - Princeton

Swope Construction

Princeton Community Hospital

Hill's Department Store /
Arnold D. Lively, CPA

Bluefield Daily Telegraph

First Community Bank

Concord College

WVVA-TV / Pepsi Cola General
Bottlers of Princeton

Partnerships in Education

Princeton Junior High

Ramsey Elementary

Silver Springs Elementary
Spanishburg Elementary

Straley Elementary
Sun Valley Elementary

Thorn Elementary
Technical Education Center
Wade Elementary
Whitethorn Elementary

MINERAL COUNTY
Burlington Primary

Clary Street Learning Center
Elk Garden School
Fort Ashby School

Frankfort High

Frankfort Intermediate

Fountain Primary

Keyser High

Keyser Primary-Middle

Mineral County Head Start
Mineral County Vo-Tech
New Creek Primary

Wiley Ford Primary

MINGO COUNTY
Cline Grade
Dingess Elementary
Matewan High
Matewan Middle
Tug Valley High
Williamson Middle

MONONGALIA COUNTY
Amettsville Elementary
Mason Dixon Elementary
Brookhaven Primary
Cass Elementary

Central Elementary

Cheat Lake Elementary

Cheat Lake Middle

First Community Bank /
Citizens Telecom

One Valley Bank - Bluefield /
City of Bluefield / USS West
Virginia CSSBN 7361

The Dean Company

West Virginia Forest Products
Laboratory

Chick-Fil-A

One Valley Bank - Athens /
Junction Express

Industrial Plating

Airco

American Electric Power

Norfolk Southern Railway Corp.

First United Bank of West
Virginia

Anchor Glass

Automated Packaging

American Trust Bank of West
Virginia

Hercules-Allegany Ballistics
Laboratory / American Trust
Bank of West Virginia

Elizabeth Ann's Bridal and
Formal Wear

The Fountain Fire Co. /
Fountain Ruritan Club /
Virginia Electric Power Co. -
Mt. Storm Station

American Trust Bank of West
Virginia / Martin's Food
Market, Inc.

Potomac State College /
McDonald's

Burger King

Burger King

New Creek Volunteer Fire Dept.

American Trust Bank of West
Virginia

Sammons Surveying
Marrowbone Development Co.
Matewan National Bank
Matewan National Bank
Marrowbone Development Co.
American Electric Power

Winners Choice

Huntington Bank West Virginia

Mon General

Hope Gas, Inc.

First Empire Federal / Century
Cable

Huntington Bank West Virginia -
Cheat Lake Branch

American Homes




Clay-Battelle High

Cool Springs Flementary
Daybrook Elementary

Easton Elementary

Goff Kindergarten

Jakes Run Elementary
Monongalia County Technical
Mountainview Elementary
North Elementary
Ridgedale Elementary
Riverside Elementary

South Middle

Suncrest Primary

Suncrest Flatts Junior High
University High

Waitman Barbe Elementary
Westwood Middle

Wiles Hills Elementary
Woodburn Elementary

MONROE COUNTY

James Monroe High
Monroe County Vo-Tech
Peterstown Middle
Union Elementary
MORGAN COUNTY

Berkeley Springs High
Creat Cacapon Elementary

Greenwood Elementary
North Berkeley Elementary
Paw Paw Elementary

Paw Paw High

Pleasant View Elementary
Widmyer Elementary
NICHOLAS COUNTY

Beaver Elementary

Birch River Elementary

Cherry River Elementary
Craigsville Elementary

Dixie Elementary

Glade Creek Elementary

Mt. Lockout Elementary
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Partnerships in Education

Huntington Bank West Virginia -
Dunkard Valley Branch
WNBP-TV / Book Exchange Inc.
Daybrook Service Station / F.M.
Chisler
The Insurance Center
WVU Mountainlair
National Bank
General Woodworking
Huntington Bank West Virginia
GE Specialities
National Bank of West Virginia
West Virginia University
Hospitals, Inc.
One Valley Bank
Huntington Bank West Virginia
Mylan Pharmaceuticals
Huntington Bank West Virginia
Bell Atlantic - West Virginia
METC, EG&G / United
National Bank
Pierpont House Apartments
WesBanco

B.F. Goodrich

Monroe County Business
Consortium

Pepsi-Cola General Bottlers of
Princeton

Ashley's 1GA

Citizens National Bank

Creat Cacapon Post Office /
Morgan County War Memorial
Hospital

Berkeley Land Surveys, Inc.

Lawyer Motor Co.

Bonni Kay Industries / Old
Factory Antique Mall

Bonni Kay Industries / Old
Factory Antique Mall

Coolfont Resort & Conference
Center

U.S. Silica / Seely Pine Furniture

Columbia West Virginia Corp.

Go Mart / Blue Ribbon Sport
and Trophy Shop

Georgia-Pacitic

Craigsville Foodland / Wendy's
of Summersville

Elswick Lumber Company /
Montgomery Elderly Care /
City National Bank

First Community Bank /
Wendy's of Summersville

Wal-Mart

Mt. Nebo Elementary

Nicholas County High

Nicholas County Career Center
Panther Creek Elementary
Richwood High

Richwood Junior High
Summersville Elementary
Summersville Junior High

Zela Elementary

OHIO COUNTY
Bethlehem Elementary

Bridge Street Middle
Clay Primary

*Corpus Cristi School
Elm Grove Elementary

Summersville Memorial Hospital
/ Gauley Eagle Holdings, Inc. /
Ponderosa Steakhouse -
Summersville

Northside Development Co. /
One Valley Bank / Wendy's of
Summersville

Bell Atlantic - West Virginia

First Community Bank

Cherry River Foodland

Pizza Hut

Foodland

Bank One - Nicholas County /
Wendy's of Summersville

Lowe's Home Centers, Inc.

Wheeling Elementary / TCI
Cable TV

Wheeling Park Commission /
YMCA of Wheeling

WV Northern Community
College / WesBanco - Wheeling
/ Wheeling Police Dept.

Progressive Bank

Wheeling National Bank /
Wheeling Community Child
Care Center, Inc.

Students from Cranberry-Prosperity Elementary
School in Raleigh County learn how to decorate
cakes in the bakery as part of their "Shadow Day"
experience al Wal-Mart, their school’s business
partner,

Madison Elementary

Middle Creek Elementary

*Mount de Chantal Academy
Ritchie Elementary

Steenrod Elementary

*St. Michael's School
*St. Vincent de Paul School
Triadelphia Middle

Warwood Elementary

Warwood Middle

West Liberty Elementary

Partnerships in Education

United National Bank / Island
Dairy Queen / Stone &
Thomas Department Store /
Wheeling Fire Dept. / West
Liberty State College - Dept. of
Professional Education /
Advantage Health / Squibb,
Mansuetto, Pappa

Wheeling Intellingencer,
Wheeling News Register,
Sunday News-Register /
Touchstone Research Lab /
Florence Crittenton Home and
Services

Wheeling Nailers Hockey Team

Ohio Valley Medical Center /
WesBanco - Wheeling / WWVA
Jamboree USA

Wheeling Hospital / Wheeling
Jesuit College / Bob Evans
Farms Restaurant 230

WesBanco - Woodsdale

McDonald's SBF Systems

Bank One - Wheeling/Wheeling
Symphony Society, Inc.

Progressive Bank / Home
for Men

Bell Atlantic - West Virginia /
Home for Men / Mountaineer
Gas Company

West Liberty State College /
Windsor Coal Co.

“Wheeling Catholic Elementary Fed One Bank / Wheeling

Wheeling Middle

Wheeling Park High

Woodsdale Elementary

PENDLETON COUNTY
Circleville Elementary
Franklin Elementary
Franklin High

PLEASANTS COUNTY
Belmont Elementary
PRT Vo-Tech Center
Pleasants County Middle
St. Mary's Elementary

St. Mary's High

POCAHONTAS COUNTY

Jesuit University

American Electric Power /
Cooey-Bentz Company

Fed One Bank / Horne's of
Wheeling / Stone & Thomas
Department Store / Wheeling
Civic Center /Olgebay Park /
Wheeling Nailers Hockey Team
S WTOV-TV 9

Progressive Bank / WTRF-TV 7
/ Peterson Hospital

Hanover Shoe Company
Dixie Oil & Gas
Hanover Shoe Company

Pleasants Power Station
Sistersville Tank Works

Citizens Telecom

First National Bank of St. Mary's
Cytec Industries, Inc.

Greenbank Elementary-Middle Snowshoe

Hillshoro Elementary-Middle
Marlinton Elementary

Bank of Marlinton
Burns Motor Freight, Inc.

Marlinton Middle
Pocahontas County High

PRESTON COUNTY
Aurora School
Bruceton School
Fellowsville Elementary
Kingwood Elementary

Newburg Elementary
Preston High

South Preston Junior High
Terra Alta East School

First National Bank of Marlinton
/ Mitchell Chevrolet
Hanover Shoe Company

The Terra Alta Bank

Bruceton Bank

Allegheny Wood Products

Preston Memorial Hospital /
Kingwood Banking Center -
Bruceton Bank / WesBanco

Morgan's Foodland

One Valley Bank

Kingwood Northern Railroad

One Valley Bank - Terra Alta

Tunnelton-Denver Elementary Kingwood Banking Center -

Valley Elementary
West Preston Junior High

PUTNAM COUNTY
Buffalo Elementary

Buffalo High
Confidence Elementary
Conner Street Elementary

Eastbrook Elementary
George Washington Middle

Bruceton Bank
Bruceton Bank - Reedsville
Reedsville Foodland / Jennmar
Corporation

City National Bank / Quality
Woods, Inc. / Gritt's Farm /
Buffalo Shopping Center

City National Bank

Century Cable TV / Edcon Food
Management Service, Inc.

Quorum / Putnam County Bank
/ Hardee's of Teays Valley

Bank One - St. Albans

Winfield Floral / Cellular One

George Washington Elementary Eleanor Foodland / City

Hometown Elementary

Hurricane High

Hurricane Middle

Hurricane Town Elementary
Lakeside Elementary

Poca High

Poca Middle

Rock Branch Elementary

Scott Teays Elementary
West Teays Elementary
Winfield Elementary
Winfield High
Winfield Middle
RALEIGH COUNTY
Academy of Careers and
Technology

Alternative Learning Center

Beaver Elementary

National Bank

Edcon Food Management
Service, Inc. / Century Cable
TV / Wendy's / Wellington's
of Scarlet Oaks

Putnam County Bank

MTI

McDonald's of Hurricane

Challenge Communication

Union Boiler

Tri-State Home Center

Town & Country Supply /
Orr Safety Corporation

Putnam General Hospital /
City National Bank

United National Bank

Eye Physicians & Surgeons

Bell Atlantic - West Virginia

IBM

Mountaineer Acura / One Valley
Bank / Lewis Chevrolet / Glade
Springs Resort / American
Electric Power

Commercial Testing and
Engineering

USDA ARS Soil and Water
Research Laboratory
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Beckley Junior High
Bradley Elementary
Central Elementary

Partnerships in Education

United National Bank

Wal-Mart

Lowe's / National Home
Security Systems

Clear Fork District Elementary Sears

Coal City Elementary

Crab Orchard Elementary

Cranberry-Prosperity
Elementary

Crescent Elementary

Daniels Elementary
Fairdale Elementary

Ghent Elementary
Hollywood Elementary
Independence High
Independence Junior High
Institute Elementary
Lester Elementary
Liberty High

Mabscott Elementary
Marsh Fork Elementary

Marsh Fork High
Maxwell Hill Elementary

Park Junior High

Piney Oaks Early Childhood
Piney View Elementary
Shady Spring Elementary
Shady Spring High

Shady Spring Junior High

Bell Atlantic - West Virginia /
Hardee's - Lester Square

American Legion Post 32

Wal-Mart / Bob Evans Farms
Restaurant / WV Parkways
Economic Development and
Tourism

Phillips Machine Service /
Dr. L. Edward Eckley

Kroger Co.

WILS Radio / Bookland /
Elk Run Coal Co.

Pups Creek Coal / Raleigh
County Airport

Kroger Co.

Kroger Co.

United National Bank /
Food Lion

First National Bank of Beckley /

Beckley Telecable

Shoney's, Inc

Maple Meadow Mining

Bob Evans Farms Restaurant

Eastern Associated Coal Corp.

Marfork Coal Company

Stone & Thomas Department
Store / Bob Evans Farms
Restaurant

Bank of Raleigh

Hardee's / Columbia Raleigh
General Hospital /McDonald's

Beckley Appalachian Regional
Hospital

Kmart / Federal Correctional
Institution

National Mine Health & Safety
Academy

Kroger Co.

Sophia-Soak Creek Elementary Bob Evans Farms Restaurant

*St. Francis deSales
Stanaford Elementary

Stratton Junior High
Sylvia Elementary
Trap Hill Middle
Woodrow Wilson High

RANDOLPH COUNTY
Beverly Elementary
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College of West Virginia

Bank One - Beckley / Host
Marriolt

7-Up Dr. Pepper Bottling Co. /
Mountain Eagle

Baylor Mining Co. /
Pets N Things

Whitesville State Bank - Glen
Daniel / Rick's Super Market

Beckley Hotel / Cellular One

Mountaineer Motor Sales /
Wendclark Corp. / Citizens
National Bank - Beverly

Coalton Grade

Elkins Middle

Elkins High

George Ward Elementary
Harman School

Homestead Elementary

Huntington Bank West Virginia
/ Dental Associates

Davis Memorial Hospital /
WELK Radio / Wendclark
Corp.

Coca-Cola Bottling Company
Consolidated of Elkins / Kmart
/ Dept. of Natural Resources /
Wendclark Corp.

Mountain Valley Bank NA

Hardee's of Elkins / Stockman's
Bank of Harman

Mongold Lumber Co. / Rennix
Flowers / Wildwood Manor /
Coastal Lumber / Lisha's Floral
Design

Jennings Randolph Elementary Citizens National Bank /

Midland Elementary
Notth Elementary

Pickens School
Third Ward Elementary
Tygarts Valley High

Valley Head Elementary

RITCHIE COUNTY
Cairo Elementary

Creed Collins Flementary

Ellenboro Elementary

Harrisville Elementary
Ritchie County High
Ritchie County Middle
Smithville Elementary
ROANE COUNTY

Geary Elementary

Reedy Elementary
Spencer Middle

Roane County High
Spencer Primary

Walton Elementary

McDonald's
J.F. Allen Company
McDonald's of Elkins / Teter
Motors / Brown's Family Hess
0Oil Co. / Giles Distributor
Beckwith Lumber Co,, Inc.
Nella's Nursing Home / Davis
Trust Bank / Wendclark Corp.
Tygarts Valley Lions Club
Barnmark Photography /
Beckwith Lumber Co., Inc.

Farmers & Merchants Bank of
Ritchie County / Dr. Steve
Worden, Veterinarian DDM

Community Bank / Simonton
Building Products / Pennsboro
Merchants Association

Mountaineer Bulk Service, Inc. /
The Community Bank of
Pennsboro

Huntington Bank West Virginia
/ West Virginia Insurance Co.

Troy Mills / Mountaineer Bulk
Services / Simonton Building
Products / Pizza House

Hayhurst Equipment-Pennsboro

Alfab, Inc.

WVRC Radio

Burke-Parsons-Bowlby Corp.

Casto & Harris / Traders Bank
/ Cooper's Flowers & Gifts /
First National Bank of Spencer
/ WCKA-FM - WSGB AM /
Taylor Vandale Funeral Home
/ Wendy's

Rotary Club of Spencer / Poca
Valley Bank

Hardman's Home Center /
Roane General Hospital

Walton Thriftway / Spencer
Foodland

Walton Middle

SUMMERS COUNTY
Hinton Area Elementary«

Jumping Branch Elementary

Summers Middle
Summers County High

Talcott Elementary-
Junior High

TAYLOR COUNTY
Anna Jarvis Elementary

Flemington Elementary

Gralton High
Hepzibah Elementary

Pruntytown Elementary

Taylor County Middle
Taylor County Vo-Tech

TUCKER COUNTY

Davis Thomas Elementary-
Middle

Hamrick Elementary

Parsons Elementary

Tucker County Career Center

Tucker County High

TYLER COUNTY

Arthur I. Boreman Elementary
Sistersville Elementary

Tyler Consolidated High

Tyler Consolidated Middle

UPSHUR COUNTY

Academy Primary

Buckhannon-Upshur High

Buckhannon-Upshur
Intermediate

Buckhannon-Upshur Middle

Partnerships in Education

Poca Valley Bank / Spencer
Newspapers

City of Hinton / National Park
Service / First National Bank
of Hinton / WMTD / National
Bank of Summers

New River Animal Hospital /
Jumping Branch-Nimitz
Homemaker's Club / Angell's /
Nimitz Post Office / Abshire's
/ Colonial IGA / Jumping
Branch Post Office

Kroger Co.

Glade Springs Resort

Pizza Hut / Dillion's Superette /
Massey Insurance / R.T. Rogers
Oil Co. / Summers County
Appalachian Regional
Healthcare

Grafton Manufactured Housing/
Huntington Bank West Virginia

Mountain State Greenhouse /
AFG Industries / RRHAMCO,
Inc.

One Valley Bank

Pryor's Handi Mart /
Stickley's Construction

Pruntytown Correctional
Facility / 7-Eleven of Grafton

First Community Bank

Economic Development
Association

Canaan Valley Resort

U.S. Forest Service

Parsons Advocate

Courtland Acres Nursing Home
Courtland Acres Nursing Home

Prunty's Pharmacy

Marble King, Inc.

Witschey's Shop N' Save /WVU
Extension Service / WesBanco

Domino's Pizza / Sistersville
Tank Works

Triax Cable
Bank One - Buckhannon
First West Virginia Banlk

ALCON / Hunter, Law &
Levine / Trus Joist MacMillan/
St. Joseph's Hospital /

Bank One

Central Elementary

French Creek Elementary
Hodgesville Elementary

Main Street Primary
Rock Cave Elementary

Tennerton Elementary
Union Elementary

Washington District
Elementary

WAYNE COUNTY
Buffalo Elementary
Buffalo High

Buffalo Middle

Ceredo Elementary
Ceredo-Kenova High
Ceredo-Kenova Middle
Crum Elementary
Crum Middle

Dunlow Elementary
East Lynn Elementary
Fort Gay Elementary
Fort Gay Middle
Genoa Elementary
Kellogg Elementary
Kenova Elementary
Lavalette Elementary
Northern Vo-Tech Center

Prichard Elementary

Tolsia High
Vinson High

Wayne Elementary

Wayne High
Wayne Middle
Westmoreland Middle

WEBSTER COUNTY

Diana Elementary

Glade Elementary

Hacker Valley Elementary
Webster Springs Elementary

WETZEL COUNTY
Hundred High
Long Drain Elementary
Magnolia High

The Bookstore / Sam's Pizza /
First Community Bank / CJ
Maggies Restaurant / Carson
Graphics / Grizzley Mountain
Golf

West Virginia Wesleyan College

Coastal Lumber / St. Joseph's
Hospital / Uponor ETI, Inc.

Foodland

Ralph Harper Lumber &
Building Supply / B&B Food
Market

Corhart Refractories

Wendclark Corp. / Eastern
American Energy

Fast Stop / Hardee's /

84 Lumber / Washington
District Fire Dept.

Aristech

Huntington Bank West Virginia
/ Chapman Printing Co.

American Electric Power

Kanawha River Terminal

Ashland Inc.

Aristech

Western Mingo Mining Co.

Pen Coal Corporation

Marrowbone Development Co.

Rock Springs Development

Bank One - Fort Gay

Big Sandy Terminal

Old National Bank

Chapman Printing Co.

Ashland Inc.

Huntington Bank West Virginia

West Virginia Terminal Inc. /
Carpenter's Local 302

Persinger Supply Co. /
Ashland Inc.

Marrowbone Development Co.

Veterans Administration Medical
Center

Kyowva Corrugated Container
Co., Inc. / Bank One - Wayne

Rock Springs Development

Coca-Cola

Corbin LTD. / A-D Roofing
Specialists, Inc.

J & L Logging

First Community Bank

Sun Lumber

United National Bank /
Groves Foodland

Citizens Telecom
Huntington Bank West Virginia
Bayer / Wendclark Corp.
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New Martinsville School

Paden City Elementary

Paden City High

Short Line Elementary-
Middle

Valley High

WIRT COUNTY

Wirt County High
Wirt County Middle
Wirt County Primary

WOOD COUNTY
Blennerhassett Elementary
Blennerhassett Junior High
Criss Elementary

Edison Junior High
Emerson Elementary
Fairplains Elementary

Franklin Elementary

Gihon Elementary
Greenmont Elementary
Hamilton Junior High

Jackson Junior High
Jefferson Elementary

Kanawha Elementary
Lincoln Elementary

Lubeck Elementary
Madison Elementary

Martin School
McKinley Elementary

Mineral Wells Elementary
Neale Elementary

Partnerships in Education

PPG Industries / Bank One -
New Martinsville /
Wendclark Corp.

Wetzel County Hospital / Bank
of Paden City

PPG Industries

WesBanco / CNG Transmission
Corp.

CNG Transmission Corp. /
The Walkabout Co.

Westvaco Corporation

Calhoun Bank - Elizabeth

Wirt County Bank / Mazes
Cardinal Market

Wal-Mart

Hope Gas, Inc

Storck Baking Company / Sam's
Club / Sears Roebuck and Co./
Lowe's of Wood County /
Astorg Motor Co.

Bell Atlantic - West Virginia

Huntington Bank West Virginia

Parkersburg-Marietta Building &
Construction Trades Council

Rax Restaurant / Mountain State
Blue Cross-Blue Shield/Bowles
Rice McDavid Graff & Love /
Mid-Ohio Valley Urgent Care

WesBanco - Parkersburg

United National Bank

Ames Lawn and Garden Tools

Shell Chemical Company

IBM / Camden-Clark Memorial
Hospital

Tri-State Roofing and Sheet
Metal

Mister Bee Potato Chips /
Fahlgren

One Valley Bank

Stone & Thomas Departiment
Store

Dudley's Florist / Nashua Photo
Products

Community Bank / Bureau of
Public Debt

Benson Truck Bodies

Schuller International /
Grand Central Mall

*Parkersburg Catholic Elementary Health South

Parkersburg Catholic High

Parkersburg High
Parkersburg South High
Rayon Center

*St. Mary's High
VanDevender Junior High
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St. Joseph's Hospital / Rotary
Club of Wood County

E.1. DuPont de Nemours Co.

GE Plastics

WEKYG-WXKX Radio /
Peoples Cartage, Inc.

Cytec Industries

Commerical Banking & Trust /
Walker Systems

Vienna Elementary
Waverly Elementary
Williamstown Elementary
Williamstown High

Wood County Tech Center
Worthington Elementary

WYOMING COUNTY
Baileysville Elementary-

Baileysville High

Berlin McKinney Elementary
Glen Fork Elementary

Glen Rogers Elementary
Hemdon Consoliclated Elementary
Huff Consolidated Elementary

Mullens Elementary
Mullens High
Mullens Middle

Oceana High

Oceana Middle

Pineville Elementary
Pineville High

Pineville Junior High
Pineville Riverside School
Road Branch Elementary
Wyoming County Vo-Tech

GE Polymerland

Cabot Corporation
Williamstown National Bank
Fenton Art Glass Company
Schott Scientific Glass
Woodcraft Supply Corp. / SBR

Kepler Processing Company, Inc.

/ Riverside Energy Inc.

Pizza Mingo / Nova 1 Trucking
/ Wheat First Butcher Singer /

Fashion Bug

Eastern Associated Coal Corp.

Virginia-Penn / C&I> Packette

Cardinal Crafts

First Community Bank - Mullens

Shelia's Unique Beauty Salon /
Godfrey's Corner

Peoples Bank of Mullens

Peoples Bank of Mullens

Union Power Company /
Walker's United Super

First Community Bank - Oceana

Eastern Associated Coal Corp.

American Electric Power

First Community Bank - Pineville

First Community Bank - Pineville

Weaver Computing

First Community Bank - Oceana

Wyoming County Business &
Industry Team

* indicates a non-public school

A Petersbuirg Elementary
artistic talent as she decorates the lobby window of
the Grant County school's business partner, Potomeac
Valley Bank, for the bolideys.

School stitdent shares ber

Stcaff

Vivian G. Owens, Executive Director (On-loan)

Emily B. Papadopoulos, Acting Executive Director

Mary Kay Bond, Program Officer, Read Aloud West Virginia
John Corbett, Program Officer, Partnerships in Education
Linda J. Crone, Research Specialist

James Dobbs, Secretary

Vicki Majic, Secretary

Arnold Margolin, Research Associate

Jim McKay, Program Officer, WV Business and Education Alliance
Sue Newhouse, Development Director

Tammy Thomas, Secretary

Monica Twyman, Program Officer, Working On Wellness
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